I1.

I11.

Iv.

VI

VII.

VIII.

10f90

Oneida Nation
Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee

PO Box 365 ¢ Oneida, WI 54155-0365 ‘ ON EI DA

Oneida-nsn.gov

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA REVISED
Business Committee Conference Room - 2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center
August 20, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda

Minutes to be Approved
1. August 6, 2025 LOC Meeting Minutes (pg. 2)

Current Business

1. Independent Contractor Law Amendments (pg. 4)

2. Workplace Violence Law Amendments (pg. 18)

3. Public Use of Tribal Land Law Amendments (pg. 48)

New Submissions

1. Disposition of Excess Tribal Property Policy Repeal or Amendments (pg. 62)
2. Child Custody, Placement, and Visitation Law Amendments (pg. 71)
Additions

Administrative Updates
1. E-Poll Results: Approval of the LOC FY25 Third Quarter Report (pg. 77)

Executive Session

Recess/Adjourn

A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



20f90

Oneida Nation
Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee

PO Box 365 ¢ Oneida, WI 54155-0365 ‘ ON E I D ﬁ

Oneida-nsn.gov

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Oneida Business Committee Conference Room-2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center
August 6, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Present: Jameson Wilson, Jennifer Webster, Jonas Hill, Marlon Skenandore

Excused: Kirby Metoxen

Others Present: Clorissa N. Leeman, Grace Elliott, Carolyn Salutz, Billie J. Cornelius-Adkins
Others Present on Microsoft Teams: Patricia Charnon, David Jordan, Eric Boulanger, Melissa
Alvarado, Rhiannon Metoxen, Fawn Cottrell, Terri Schilz, Jason Martinez, Louise Cornelius,
Michelle Tipple, Peggy Helm-Quest, Fawn Billie, Rae Skenandore, Sarah White, Taryn Webster,
Tavia James-Charles

I. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda
Jameson Wilson called the August 6, 2025, Legislative Operating Committee meeting to
order at 9:00 a.m.

Motion by Jennifer Webster to adopt the agenda; seconded by Jonas Hill. Motion carried
unanimously.

II. Minutes to be Approved
1. July 2, 2025 LOC Meeting Minutes
Motion by Jennifer Skenandore to approve the July 2, 2025 LOC meeting minutes and
forward to the Oneida Business Committee; seconded by Marlon Skenandore. Motion
carried unanimously.

III.  Current Business
1. Independent Contractor Law Amendments
Motion by Jonas Hill to approve the draft of the Independent Contractors Law
Amendments and direct the Legislative Reference Office to complete a Legislative
Analysis; seconded by Jennifer Webster. Motion carried unanimously.

IV.  New Submissions
1. Marriage Law Amendments
Motion by Jonas Hill to add the Marriage Law Amendments to the Active Files List with
Jennifer Webster as the sponsor; seconded by Marlon Skenandore. Motion carried

unanimously.
7\
THHHHHE:
A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.
Legislative Operating Committee Meeting Minutes of August 6, 2025 ONElDA

Page 1 of 2



VI

VII.

VIII.

3 of 90

Additions

Administrative Updates

1. Approval of the Fall LOC Community Meeting Notice

Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the Fall LOC community meeting notice and
schedule a community meeting to be held on September 17, 2025; seconded by Marlon
Skenandore. Motion carried unanimously.

Executive Session

Adjourn
Motion by Jennifer Webster to adjourn at 9:15 a.m.; seconded by Jonas Hill. Motion carried
unanimously.

Legislative Operating Committee Meeting Minutes of August 6, 2025
Page 2 of 2



4 0f 90

Oneida Nation

Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee

PO Box 365 * Oneida, Wl 54155-0365 | ON E I DA

Oneida-nsn.gov

Legislative Operating Committee
August 20, 2025

Independent Contractors

Submission Date: 6/19/24 Public Meeting: N/A
LOC Sponsor: Jonas Hill Emergency Enacted: N/A

Summary: This item was added to the Active Files List on June 19, 2024, at the request of RaLinda Ninham-
Lamberies, the Nation’s Chief Financial Officer. Amendments are being sought to update the law,
specifically sections 503.5-1 and 503.5-2 to ensure the Nation is adequately reporting any independent
contractor relationships to the IRS.

6/19/24 LOC: Motion by Kirby Metoxen to add the Independent Contractor Policy Amendments to the
Active Files List with Jonas Hill as the sponsor; seconded by Jennifer Webster. Motion
carried unanimously.

9/16/24: Work Meeting. Present: Jonas Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Fawn Cottrell, Fawn Billie, Kristal Hill,
Stephanie Metoxen, Sarah White, Ralinda Ninham-Lamberies, Tonya Webster, Marque
Smith, Thomas Eggert, Carolyn Salutz, Clorissa Leeman. The purpose of this work meeting
was to review the changes to the law the LRO currently has; it’s been since 2017 that our
office has worked on amendments. Carolyn specifically wanted to review section 503.5.
Most concerns focused on establishing requirements for independent contractors to correctly
report/license/contract and how to ensure and require proper classification for the Nation to
reduce liability and tax penalties.

11/08/24: Work Meeting. Present: Stephanie Metoxen, Sarah White, Ralinda Ninham-Lamberies, Heidi
Janowski, Marques Smith, Thomas Eggert, Jameson Wilson, Jennifer Webster, Marlon
Skenandore, Kristal Hill, Maureen Perkins, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of this work meeting
was to continue reviewing the draft. We did a line-by-line review of the entire draft. Ralinda
mentioned that the IRS just came out with guidance about independent contractor
classification and about board members no longer being classified/considered employees and
now being independent contractors. It was mentioned that this change might warrant its own
meeting to discuss implications. Mentioned that some independent contractors do use their
individual SSN, like doctors. (Carolyn will have to research that) Other than that, minor
changes were discussed, like wording and numbering.

1/23/25: Work Meeting. Present: Stephanie Metoxen, Sarah White, Ralinda Ninham-Lamberies, Heidi
Janowski, Tonya Webster, Alexandria Powless, Marques Smith, Kong Meng Moa, Thomas
Eggert, Beth Schirck Smith, Jameson Wilson, Jennifer Webster, Kristal Hill, Maureen
Perkins, Fawn Billie, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of this meeting was to review the newest
amendments; the law is short; we did a line-by-line review. Sarah and Ralinda gave the most
suggestions, and mentioned they will send written suggestions. Once Carolyn gets those
written suggestions, she’ll make those changes and then schedule the next work meeting.

Page1of 2
A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



4/29/25:

6/20/25:

7/31/25:

8/12/25:

Next Steps:

5 of 90

Work Meeting. Present: Stephani Metoxen, Sarah White, Ralinda Ninham-Lamberies, Heidi
Janowski, Tonya Webster, Marque Smith, Kong Meng Moa, Thomas Eggert, Beth Schirck
Smith, Jameson Wilson, Jennifer Webster, Kristal Hill, Carolyn Salutz, Clorissa Leeman. The
purpose of this meeting is to review the latest draft. We did a line-by-line review and then
discussed some sections. Most discussion was around conflict of interest and when an
employee may not be hired as an independent contractor.

Work Meeting. Present: Stephanie Metoxen, Sarah White, Ralinda Ninham-Lamberies, Tonya
Webster, Marques Smith, Kong Meng Moa, Thomas Eggert, Beth Schirck Smith, Jameson
Wilson, Kirby Metoxen, Marlon Skenandore, Kristal Hill, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of
this work meeting was to review the latest draft. We did a read-through, noting the only
change that was made since the last work meeting, which starts on line 145. It was mentioned
that the order of approval needs to be changed. Right now, under section 503.7, the law has:
insurance, contract, purchase order, tax 1D, vendor license. The correct order should be
license, insurance, tax 1D, purchase order, contract. There was brief discussion about
insurance approval requirements, but nothing that needs to be or should be addressed in this
law. In lines 145-150 “department” should be changed to “division.” No other suggestions
were made.

Work Meeting. Present: Sarah White, Marques Smith, Kong Meng Moa, Thomas Eggert,
Sarah Miller Jessica King, Alexandria Powless, Heidi Janowski, Jameson Wilson, Marlon
Skenandore, Kirby Metoxen, Fawn Cottrell, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of this work
meeting was for the LOC to do one final read-through with the group and approve a final
draft. Group did complete a read-through. Carolyn needs to make a few grammatical changes
and correct section numbers. Sarah White also had a suggestion on line 121-122 and will
send Carolyn suggested language. Once Carolyn can make these final changes, ideally be
tomorrow (Friday, 8/1/25), we can add the draft to the LOC’s next meeting on 8/6.

Memo to LOC. On Tuesday, August 12, 2025, the LOC received a memo from Law Office
attorney Peggy Van Gheem with some suggestions for edits to the draft. On August 13, 2025,
the drafting attorney, Carolyn Salutz, incorporated those edits.

= Accept the updated draft, legislative analysis, and direct the Legislative Reference Office to
schedule a public meeting.

7\
LR

Page 2 of 2 A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire. ONEIDA



NPRPRRRRERRRE R
OCOWONOUIRAWNROOONOUITRAWN R

NN
WN -

NN
~NOo O b

WNN
([e>{olee]

wWww
WN -

w
&

ARDWWWWW
NROO®~O O

6 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

Title 5. Business — Chapter 503-
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORPOLICY-CONTRACTORS

503.1. Purpose and Policy 503.45. Worker Classification
503.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal 503.56 Form of Contract
503.3. Definitions 503.6¢# Approval Requirements
503.4. Application 503.7 _ Conflict of Interest

503.1. Purpose and Policy

503.1-1. Purpose. The purpose of this trdependent-ContractorPolicylaw is to require proper worker
classification for compliance with tax regulations. -regulate-the-hiring-ef persons-to-complete-work-in-order

to-minimize the-costs-of-Independent Contractors.-
503.1-2. Policy.

(a) It is the policy of the FribeNation to utilize Native American businesses to complete work that
the FribeNation is unable to complete through use of its own employees. All programs, enterprises,
and government agencies are encouraged to seek within their own employees those with expertise
in any matter before going to independent contractors.

(b) 1t is further the policy of the FribeNation that the order of preference, as set out in the
TFribeZsNation’s Indian Preference Law, be used in the selection of independent contractors and in
accordance with this law.

503.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal

503.2-1. This pelieylaw was adopted by metion-ef-the Oneida Business Committee by motion on July 27,
1994, and was-amended by resolution BC-02-27-13-A.

503.2-2. This pehieylaw may be amended pursuantto-theprocedures-setoutinTribaHawor repealed by the
Oneida Business Committee or the Oneida General Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the
Legislative Procedures Act.

503.2-3. Should a provision of this pelicylaw or the application thereof to any person or circumstances be
held as invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions of this pehieylaw which are considered to
have legal force without the invalid portions.

503.2-4. In the event of a conflict between a provision of this pelieylaw and a provision of another
peheylaw, the provisions of this pelieylaw shall control.

503.2-5. This pehieylaw is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Fribe-of-tndians-of
WisconsinNation.

503.3. Definitions
503.3-1. This section shall govern the definitions of words and phrases used within this law. All words not
defined herein shall be used in their ordinary and everyday sense.
(a) “Deliverable” means quantlflable qoods and tanmble or intangible products to be provided upon
the completion of a project. a ;
described-as-to-final-content:
(b) “Employee” means any individual who would qualify as an ‘employee’ of the Nation according
to the Fair Labor Standards Act and the most current guidance issued from the U.S. Department of

Labor and the U. S Internal Revenue Serwce B—empleyeel—by—the—'mbe—and—rs—subjeet—te—the

empleyepempleyee%lauerm—“Employee meludes—b%m%mﬁe&te—mdnnda&l&enmleyed
by-any-program-orenterprise-of-the Tribe—but-does not include elected or appointed officials-er
individuals—employed-by—aTriballyChartered—Corporation. For purposes of this peliey law,

50.C. 503 —Page 1




43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

7 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

individuals employed under an employment contract as a limited term employee are employees of
the-Fribe Nation, not consulted independent contractors.ants-

(c) “Employee-owned business entity” means a fer-profit business which is majority owned and
managed by an individual who is employed as an employee by the Fribe-Nation. An eEmployee-
owned business entity includes, but is not limited to, a partnership, corporation, or limited liability
company.

(d) “Independent contractor” means an individual who would qualify as an ‘independent
contractor’ for the Nation according to the Fair Labor Standards Act and the most current guidance

issued from the U S. Department of Labor and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service. receives

(e) “Nation” means the Oneida Nation.

(f) “Scope of work” means the total deliverables or services to be performed by an independent
contractor upon completion of the work the independent contractor was hired to complete.

(0) “Service” means an action performed by an independent contractor and must be adequately
descrlbed asto the actlons that WI|| be taken and the final result of those actions-taken.(H—TFribal>

503.4 Worker Classification

503.4-1. The Nation must classify a worker as either an employee or an independent contractor according
to the Fair Labor Standards Act and should use the most current guidance issued from the U.S.
Department of Labor and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service.

503.56. Form of Contract
503.56-1. All contracts with the FribeNation shall be in a the format approved by the Oneida Law Office.
All departments, programs, enterprises, and other agencies of the FribeNation shall use Oneida Law Office-
approved contracts.
503.56-2. All contracts shall be reviewed and approved by the Oneida Law Office and the Oneida
Purchasing Department. An approved purchase order is required prior to execution of a contract. befere
being-exeetited,
503.56-3. At a minimum, the Oneida Law Office review-shall verify eensist-of-thefollowing—(a)
verificationthat,
(a) sovereign immunity has not been waived;
(b) worker classification, according to the most recent guidance from the U.S Department of Labor
and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, is accurate; and status-has-hotbeen-violated:and-verification
drat
(c) the content of the contract meets the legal needs for the protection of Fribalthe Nation’s assets;
and adequately describesption-of services the scope of work, payment, and other similar items.

503.67. Approval Requirements

503.6-1. Contract. The Oneida Law Office and the Oneida Purchasing Department must review and
approve a contract according to the requirements of section 503.5 of this law.

503.6-2. Purchase Order. The Oneida Purchasing Department issues a purchase order based on the
approved contract in accordance with the Oneida Nation procurement sign-off authority.

503.6-3. Vendor License. Unless an independent contractor is exempted from the requirements of obtaining
a_vendor license, the independent contractor will be issued a vendor license, subject to any other
requirements of the Nation’s Vendor Licensing law.

503.6-4. Insurance. Before the independent contractor performs any work, the independent contractor must
demonstrate proof of appropriate and adequate insurance coverage.

5 0.C. 503 — Page 2




8 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

(a) What constitutes appropriate and adequate insurance coverage will be determined by the
Nation’s Risk Management Department and will be based upon the scope of work.
503.6-5. Tax Identification. Before an independent contractor begins work, they are required to submit tax
identification information to the Nation through one of following:
(a) Employer Identification Number.
(b) Social Security Number. If an independent contractor operates a sole proprietorship, their
default tax identification number may be their social security number.
(c) Taxpayer Identification Number. If an independent contractor operates a sole proprietorship and
is not eligible for a social security number.
503.6-6. Release of liability. An independent contractor may not begin work until a contract is executed
according to the requirements of section 503.5 of this law and all other approval requirements of section
503.6 are met. If an independent contractor begins work before the requirements of section 503.5 and 503.6
are met, the Nation is released of potential liability.

503.7. Conflict of Interest

503.7-1. The FribeNation may hire-an-individualwhe-is-alsecontract with an employee or an employee-

owned business entity eftheFribe- as an independent contractors; if:
(a) all requirements of section 503.6 of this law are met;
(b) the work serviees-performed by the individual as an employee eftheTribe-are-notrelated-to-the
services- is not related to the scope of work to be provided -by-the-individual-as an independent
contractor;
(1) even if the employee gualifies for Indian preference as an independent contractor; and
even if the employee were the only independent contractor who would qualify for Indian
preference, this requirement still applies;
(2) if the work performed by the employee does relate to the scope of work the employee
or the employee-owned business entity would provide the Nation as an independent
contractor, the Nation may still contract with that employee or employee-owned business
entity as long as the Nation contracts with that employee or employee-owned business
entity as an independent contractor in a different division than the division in which the
employee works.
(c) there is no relation between the wages paid to the individual as an employee ef-theFribe-and
the compensation received by the individual for the scope of work serviees- to be provided as an
independent contractor;
(d) the individual is engaged in an independent trade, business, or profession that is traditionally
pursued by an independent contractor.—and the scope of work services— to be provided by the
individual as an independent contractor relates to such trade, business, or profession, and the Nation

has no S|qn|f|cant mvestment in that busmess entlty, and (d)—th&mdhﬂdaakeﬁepssemee&a&an

(e) the |nd|V|duaI offers services or dellverables as an mdependent contractor in_such trade,
busmess or profession to the public.

End.

5 0.C. 503 — Page 3




9 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

Adopted - 7-27-94, motion

Adopted - BC-2-15-95-A, Emergency Action Article V11 (503.7-)
Adopted - BC-7-5-95-B, Emergency Action Article V11 (503.7-)
Emergency Amended — BC-04-25-12-E-

Emergency Extension Amended — BC-10-10-12-B-

Amended — BC-02-27-13-A

50.C. 503 — Page 4




NPRPRRRRERRRE R
OCOWONOUIRAWNROOONOUITRAWN R

NN
WN -

NN
~NOo O b

WNN
([e>{olee]

wWww
WN -

w
&

ARDWWWWW
NROO®~O O

10 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

Title 5. Business — Chapter 503
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

503.1. Purpose and Policy 503.5 Form of Contract
503.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal 503.6 Approval Requirements
503.3. Definitions 503.7 Conflict of Interest

503.4. Worker Classification

503.1. Purpose and Policy

503.1-1. Purpose. The purpose of this law is to require proper worker classification for compliance with

tax regulations.

503.1-2. Policy.
(@) It is the policy of the Nation to utilize Native American businesses to complete work that the
Nation is unable to complete through use of its own employees. All programs, enterprises, and
government agencies are encouraged to seek within their own employees those with expertise in
any matter before going to independent contractors.
(b) It is further the policy of the Nation that the order of preference, as set out in the Nation’s Indian
Preference Law, be used in the selection of independent contractors and in accordance with this
law.

503.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal

503.2-1. This law was adopted by the Oneida Business Committee by motion on July 27, 1994, and
amended by resolution BC-02-27-13-A.

503.2-2. This law may be amended or repealed by the Oneida Business Committee or the Oneida General
Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the Legislative Procedures Act.

503.2-3. Should a provision of this law or the application thereof to any person or circumstances be held as
invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions of this law which are considered to have legal force
without the invalid portions.

503.2-4. In the event of a conflict between a provision of this law and a provision of another law, the
provisions of this law shall control.

503.2-5. This law is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Nation.

503.3. Definitions

503.3-1. This section shall govern the definitions of words and phrases used within this law. All words not

defined herein shall be used in their ordinary and everyday sense.
(a) “Deliverable” means quantifiable goods and tangible or intangible products to be provided upon
the completion of a project.
(b) “Employee” means any individual who would qualify as an ‘employee’ of the Nation according
to the Fair Labor Standards Act and the most current guidance issued from the U.S. Department of
Labor and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service. ‘Employee’ does not include elected or appointed
officials. For purposes of this law, individuals employed under an employment contract as a limited
term employee are employees of the Nation, not consulted independent contractors.
(c) “Employee-owned business entity”” means a business which is majority owned and managed by
an individual who is employed as an employee by the Nation. An employee-owned business entity
includes, but is not limited to, a partnership, corporation, or limited liability company.
(d) “Independent contractor” means an individual who would qualify as an ‘independent
contractor’ for the Nation according to the Fair Labor Standards Act and the most current guidance
issued from the U.S. Department of Labor and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service.
(e) “Nation” means the Oneida Nation.

50.C.503 - Page 1



43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

11 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

() “Scope of work” means the total deliverables or services to be performed by an independent
contractor upon completion of the work the independent contractor was hired to complete.

(g) “Service” means an action performed by an independent contractor and must be adequately
described as to the actions that will be taken and the final result of those actions.

503.4 Worker Classification

503.4-1. The Nation must classify a worker as either an employee or an independent contractor according
to the Fair Labor Standards Act and should use the most current guidance issued from the U.S.
Department of Labor and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service.

503.5. Form of Contract
503.5-1. All contracts with the Nation shall be in a format approved by the Oneida Law Office. All
departments, programs, enterprises, and other agencies of the Nation shall use Oneida Law Office-approved
contracts.
503.5-2. All contracts shall be reviewed and approved by the Oneida Law Office and the Oneida Purchasing
Department. An approved purchase order is required prior to execution of a contract. 503.5-3. At a
minimum, the Oneida Law Office shall verify:
(a) sovereign immunity has not been waived;
(b) worker classification, according to the most recent guidance from the U.S Department of Labor
and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, is accurate; and
(c) the content of the contract meets the legal needs for the protection of the Nation’s assets and
adequately describes the scope of work, payment, and other similar items.

503.6. Approval Requirements
503.6-1. Contract. The Oneida Law Office and the Oneida Purchasing Department must review and
approve a contract according to the requirements of section 503.5 of this law.
503.6-2. Purchase Order. The Oneida Purchasing Department issues a purchase order based on the
approved contract in accordance with the Oneida Nation procurement sign-off authority.
503.6-3. Vendor License. Unless an independent contractor is exempted from the requirements of obtaining
a vendor license, the independent contractor will be issued a vendor license, subject to any other
requirements of the Nation’s Vendor Licensing law.
503.6-4. Insurance. Before the independent contractor performs any work, the independent contractor must
demonstrate proof of appropriate and adequate insurance coverage.
(a) What constitutes appropriate and adequate insurance coverage will be determined by the
Nation’s Risk Management Department and will be based upon the scope of work.
503.6-5. Tax Identification. Before an independent contractor begins work, they are required to submit tax
identification information to the Nation through one of following:
(a) Employer Identification Number.
(b) Social Security Number. If an independent contractor operates a sole proprietorship, their
default tax identification number may be their social security number.
(c) Taxpayer Identification Number. If an independent contractor operates a sole proprietorship and
is not eligible for a social security number.
503.6-6. Release of liability. An independent contractor may not begin work until a contract is executed
according to the requirements of section 503.5 of this law and all other approval requirements of section
503.6 are met. If an independent contractor begins work before the requirements of section 503.5 and 503.6
are met, the Nation is released of potential liability.

503.7. Conflict of Interest

503.7-1. The Nation may contract with an employee or an employee-owned business entity as an
independent contractor if:

50.C. 503 — Page 2



12 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20

(@) all requirements of section 503.6 of this law are met;
(b) the work performed by the individual as an employee is not related to the scope of work to be
provided as an independent contractor;
(1) even if the employee qualifies for Indian preference as an independent contractor; and
even if the employee were the only independent contractor who would qualify for Indian
preference, this requirement still applies;
(2) if the work performed by the employee does relate to the scope of work the employee
or the employee-owned business entity would provide the Nation as an independent
contractor, the Nation may still contract with that employee or employee-owned business
entity as long as the Nation contracts with that employee or employee-owned business
entity as an independent contractor in a different division than the division in which the
employee works.
(c) there is no relation between the wages paid to the individual as an employee and the
compensation received by the individual for the scope of work to be provided as an independent
contractor;
(d) the individual is engaged in an independent trade, business, or profession that is traditionally
pursued by an independent contractor, the scope of work to be provided by the individual as an
independent contractor relates to such trade, business, or profession, and the Nation has no
significant investment in that business entity; and
(e) the individual offers services or deliverables as an independent contractor in such trade,
business, or profession to the public.

End.

Adopted - 7-27-94, motion

Adopted - BC-2-15-95-A, Emergency Action Article VII (503.7)
Adopted - BC-7-5-95-B, Emergency Action Article VII (503.7)
Emergency Amended — BC-04-25-12-E

Emergency Extension Amended — BC-10-10-12-B

Amended — BC-02-27-13-A

50.C. 503 — Page 3



13 of 90
Analysis to Draft 2
2025 08 20

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS
LAW AMENDMENTS
LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS

SECTION 1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Office

Rename the law from “Independent Contractor Policy” to “Independent
Contractors.” [5 O.C. 503].

Clarify that the purpose of this law is to require the Nation to properly classify
its workers for compliance with tax regulations. [5 O.C. 503.1-1].

Clarify in the definitions what it means to be an “employee” versus an
“independent contractor.” [5 O.C. 503.3-1(b); 503.3-1(d)].

Clarify in the definitions what it means to have the “scope of work”, including
updated definitions of “deliverables” and “services.” [5 O.C. 503.3-1(f); 5
0.C. 503.3-1(a); 5 O.C. 503.3-1(9)]-

Add in a requirement that the Nation must categorize all workers as either an
independent contractor or an employee according to guidance issued from the
U.S Department of Labor, the U.S Internal Revenue Service and according to
the Fair Labor Standards Act. [5 O.C. 503.4].

Clarify the approval requirements for an independent contractor; including,
contract, purchase order, vendor license, and tax identification number. [5
0.C. 503.6].

Clarify conflict of interest. It will not be a conflict of interest for the Nation to
hire an employee as an independent contractor if it is within a different
division than the division in which the employee works, even if the work the
employee would be providing as an independent contractor is substantially
similar to the work they do as an employee. [5 O.C. 503.7].

Various grammatical changes and other minor changes throughout the law.

The purpose of this law is to require proper worker classification for compliance
with tax regulations. [5 O.C. 503.1-1].

The Nation’s Finance Department, the Purchasing Department, the Licensing
Department, the Risk Management Department, the Oneida Law Office, all Oneida
Nation employees and visitors, and all current and future independent contractors
for the Nation.

Oneida Vendor Licensing law, Indian Preference in Contracting law, Fair Labor
Standards Act.

Page 1 of 5



00O NO O WN =

-
N = O ©

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

14 of 90
Analysis to Draft 2
2025 08 20

The Independent Contractors law requires the Nation to classify all workers as
either an employee or an independent contractor. [5 O.C. 503.4]. The law also
requires the Oneida Law Office to review and approve the contract for services;
making sure the Nation has not waived sovereign immunity, worker classification
is correct, and the contract sufficiently protects the Nation, and describes the
scope of work. [5 O.C. 503.5-3].

The law further specifies the approval requirements for any independent
contractor. [5 O.C. 503.6].

The Independent Contractors law requires the Oneida Law Office, the Oneida
Purchasing Department, and the Oneida Risk Management Department to assist an
independent contractor in executing a contract, obtaining a vendor license, if
necessary, verifying insurance, and submitting appropriate tax information. [5 O.C.
503.6].

A public meeting has not yet been held.

A fiscal impact statement prepared in accordance with the Legislative Procedures
Act has not been requested.

SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE DEVELOPMENT

A. Background. The Independent Contractor Policy was originally adopted by the Oneida Business

Committee on July 27, 1994, by motion. The Oneida Business Committee adopted emergency
amendments on February 15, 1995, through resolution BC-2-15-95-A; on July 5, 1995, through
resolution BC-7-5-95-B; on April 25, 2012, through resolution BC-04-25-12-E and extended those
emergency amendments on October 10, 2012, through resolution BC-10-10-12-B. The Oneida
Business Committee adopted amendments on February 27, 2013, through resolution BC-02-27-13-A.
Request for Amendments. This item was added to the Active Files List on June 19, 2024, at the request
of RaLinda Ninham-Lamberies, the Nation’s Chief Financial Officer, to update sections 503.5-1 and
503.5-2 to ensure the Nation is adequately reporting to the IRS any independent contractor
relationships. The sponsor of the Independent Contractor Policy amendments is Councilman Jonas Hill.

SECTION 3. CONSULTATION AND OUTREACH

Representatives from the following departments participated in the development of the amendments to
this Law:

= Finance Department;

= Purchasing Department;

= Licensing Department;

» Risk Management Department; and

= Oneida Law Office;
The following laws and policies of the Nation were reviewed in the drafting of this analysis:

Page 2 of 5




22
23
24
25
26
27

28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

15 of 90
Analysis to Draft 2
2025 08 20

= Vendor Licensing law [5 O.C. 506]; and
= Indian Preference in Contracting [5 O.C. 502]
The following laws and policies of the United States were reviewed in the drafting of this analysis:
» The Fair Labor Standards Act [29 USC §201-219];
= United States Department of Labor guidance, “Employee or Independent Contractor
Classification Under the Fair Labor Standards Act” [29 CFR 795].

SECTION 4. PROCESS

A. The amendments to this Law comply with the process set forth in the Legislative Procedures Act.

= OnJune 19, 2024, the Legislative Operating Committee added this Law to its Active Files List
for amendments this legislative term an appointed Councilman Jonas Hill as the sponsor.
= On August 6, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee approved the draft of the Independent
Contractor Policy amendments and directed that a legislative analysis be developed.
At the time this legislative analysis was developed the following work meetings had been held
regarding the development of the amendments to this law:
= September 16, 2024: LOC work meeting with the Finance Department, Indian Preference
Department, Purchasing Department, and Licensing Department;
=  November 8, 2024: LOC work meeting with Finance Department and Purchasing Department;
= January 23, 2025: LOC work meeting with Finance Department, Purchasing Department, and
Licensing Department;
= April 29, 2025: LOC work meeting with Finance Department, Indian Preference Department,
Purchasing Department, and Licensing Department;
= June 20, 2025: LOC work meeting with Finance Department, Indian Preference Department,
Purchasing Department, and Licensing Department;
= July 31, 2025: LOC work meeting with the Finance Department and Purchasing Department
where the LOC informally approved the final draft.

SECTION 5. CONTENTS OF THE LEGISLATION

A. Purpose of the Law. The proposed amendments to the Law clarify it is the purpose of this law to

require the Nation to properly classify its workers for compliance with tax regulations. [5 O.C. 503.1-
1].
= Effect. The proposed amendments clarify that the Nation will classify all workers as either
employees or independent contractors for compliance with Federal law and tax regulations.

B. Redefining “employee” and “independent contractor” and clarifying “Worker Classification.” The

proposed amendments require the Nation to follow Federal law and guidance issued from the U.S.
Department of Labor and the U.S. Internal Revenue Service when classifying a worker as either an
employee or an independent contractor. [5 O.C. 503.3-1(b); 503-1(d); 503.4].
= Effect. The proposed amendments make clear that the Nation is required to follow Federal law
and can use the most recent guidance from the U.S. Department of Labor and the U.S. Internal
Revenue Service when classifying a worker as either an employee or an independent contractor.
It is easier for the Nation to reference Federal law and guidance because it changes so often.
Clarifying the “Form of Contract.” The proposed amendments clarify the requirements for the Nation
to approve a contract with an independent contractor. The proposed amendments clarify that all

Page 3 of 5



16 of 90
Analysis to Draft 2

202508 20
65 contracts between the Nation and an independent contractor must meet the requirements of this law;
66 which means all contracts: must not waive sovereign immunity; must accurately classify an
67 independent contractor according to Federal law and Federal guidance; and must adequately protect the
68 Nation’s assets. [5 O.C. 503.5].
69 D. Redefining approval requirements. The proposed amendments clarify the approval requirements
70 between the Nation and an independent contractor. [5 O.C. 503.6].
71 = Effect. These proposed amendments clarify what is needed in order for the Nation to approve
72 the work of an independent contractor; making it easier for the Nation and all independent
73 contractors to identify what is needed.
74  E. Clarifying Conflict of Interest. The proposed amendments clarify that even if the services an
75 independent contractor would provide are related to the work that the independent contractor might
76 perform for the Nation as an employee, the Nation can still hire that employee as an independent
77 contractor in a different division than the division in which that independent contractor works as an
78 employee. [5 O.C. 503.7].
79 = Effect. This proposed amendment allows the Nation to contract with employees but still
80 protects the Nation by requiring any employee that may be hired as an independent contractor,
81 be hired in a different division from the division where that employee works as an employee.
82 F. Other amendments. Overall, a variety of other amendments and revisions were made to the law to
83 address formatting, drafting style, and organization that did not affect the substance of the law.

84 SECTION 6. EXISTING LEGISLATION

85 A. Related legislation. The following laws and policy of the Nation are related to the proposed
86 amendments to this law:

87 = Vendor Licensing. The Vendor Licensing law is currently being amended. One proposed
88 amendment is to change the purpose of the Vendor Licensing law. Currently the purpose of the
89 Vendor Licensing law is to regulate and license all vendors who provide a service for and do
90 business with the Oneida Nation and provide revenue for the Nation by collecting fees from
91 vendors for a license to perform a service for or do business with the Nation. [5 O.C. 506.1-1].
92 The proposed amendments make the purpose of the Vendor Licensing law to regulate and
93 license vendors who provide deliverables or services for and do business with the Oneida
94 Nation and ensure the Nation’s safety, regulate compliance, minimize risk, and protect the
95 Nation’s assets. [5 O.C. 506.1-1].
96 = According to the Vendor Licensing law, any vendor that is not exempt from
97 obtaining a vendor license must follow certain procedures.
98 = To obtain a new vendor license a vendor must demonstrate adequate insurance
99 coverage, must complete a CSRA and technology assessment.
100 = The proposed amendments to the Vendor Licensing law would no longer require
101 a vendor to pay a licensing fee. Currently, the law requires a fee for new vendor
102 license applications and renewal applications.
103 = The proposed amendments to the Independent Contractors law align with the
104 proposed amendments and the current version of the Vendor Licensing law by
105 incorporating the requirements of obtaining a vendor license into the requirements
106 of being contracted as an independent contractor for the Nation.

Page 4 of 5



17 of 90
Analysis to Draft 2

2025 08 20
107 = Indian Preference in Contracting. The purpose of this law is to establish an Indian Preference
108 Office and increase economic benefits for the Nation and members of the Nation by providing
109 for the maximum utilization of Indian workers and businesses on projects of the Nation which
110 occur on or near the Reservation. [5 O.C. 502.1].
111 = This law expects the Nation to apply Indian preference fairly in all situations
112 and to ensure that all entities that enter into contracts with the Nation utilize
113 a labor force of Indian workers and businesses. [5 O.C. 502.1-2].
114 = The proposed amendments to the Independent Contractor Policy align with
115 the Indian Preference in Contracting law by still allowing the Nation to
116 utilize Indian preference in contracting but clarifying that even if there is
117 only one independent contractor available and even if that independent
118 contractor qualifies for Indian preference, the nation may still not hire that
119 independent contractor to perform the same work in the same division in
120 which that independent contractor already works for the Nation as an
121 employee. [5 O.C. 503.7-1(b)(2)].
122

123 SECTION 7. ENFORCEMENT AND ACCOUNTABILITY

124  A. The proposed amendments make it clearer the Nation is responsible for properly classifying its workers.

125 [50.C. 503.4].

126 B. The proposed amendments clarify all information the Nation must obtain in order to properly contract
127 with an independent contractor. [5 O.C. 503.6].

128  C. The proposed amendments require the Nation to properly classify an independent contractor, properly
129 execute a contract for scope of work, and meet all approval requirements before an independent begins
130 working for the Nation. [5 O. C. 503.5; 503.5-6].

131

132 SECTION 8. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

133  Fiscal Impact. Under the Legislative Procedures Act, a fiscal impact statement is required for all legislation
134  except emergency legislation [1 O.C. 109.6-1]. Oneida Business Committee resolution BC-10-28-20-A
135  titled, “Further Interpretation of ‘Fiscal Impact Statement’ in the Legislative Procedures Act,” provides
136  further clarification on who the Legislative Operating Committee may direct complete a fiscal impact
137  statement at various stages of the legislative process, as well as timeframes for completing the fiscal impact
138  statement.

139 = Conclusion. The Legislative Operating Committee has not yet directed that a fiscal impact be
140 completed.
141

Page 5 of 5



18 of 90

Oneida Nation

Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee

PO Box 365 * Oneida, Wl 54155-0365 | ON E I DA

Oneida-nsn.gov

Legislative Operating Committee
August 20, 2025

Workplace Violence Law Amendments

Submission Date: 2/6/19 Public Meeting: N/A
LOC Sponsor: Jennifer Webster Emergency Enacted: N/A

Summary: This item was carried over from the last two (2) terms. This request for amendments to the
Workplace Violence law was added to the AFL in February 2019 upon request of the Nation’s Human
Resources Department. The Nation’s Human Resources Department requested amendments to the
Workplace Violence law to address investigative enforcement. Amendments are being sought to
delegate authority to investigators to put employees on investigative leave, and discipline employees.
An amendment was also sought so that if terminated, an employee would be ineligible for employment
with the Nation but may request forgiveness after five (5) years. This item was added to the AFL in
conjunctions with a request for amendments to the Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures and the
Investigative Leave Policy.

2/6/19 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to add the Workplace Violence law, Investigative Leave Policy,
and Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures to the active files list and assign David P.
Jordan as the sponsor; seconded by Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried unanimously.

10/7/20 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to add the Workplace Violence Law Amendments to the Active
Files List with Marie Summers as the sponsor; seconded by Marie Summers. Motion carried
unanimously.

8/18/21 LOC: Motion by Kirby Metoxen to accept the information provided in the request [for amendments
to the Workplace Violence law to address employment eligibility after termination due to
workplace violence] as FY1; seconded by Marie Summers. Motion carried unanimously.

8/29/22: Work Meeting. Present: Todd Vanden Heuvel, Matthew Denny, Nicolas Reynolds,
Wendy Alvarez, Whitney Wheelock, Clorissa Santiago, Carolyn Salutz, David Jordan,
Jennifer Webster, Kirby Metoxen, Kristal Hill, Rhiannon Metoxen. The purpose of this work
meeting was to review the law line-by-line and collect input from LOC and HRD.

9/07/22: Work Meeting. Present: David Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Marie Summers, Clorissa Santiago,
Carolyn Salutz, Grace Elliott, Rhiannon Metoxen, Kristal Hill. The purpose of this work
meeting was to gather LOC input on HRD’s suggested amendments.

9/21/22: Work Meeting. Present: David Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Marie Summers, Jennifer Webster,
Daniel Guzman, Clorissa Santiago, Carolyn Salutz, Grace Elliott. The purpose of this work
meeting was to review proposed line edits to the law. The LOC made several suggestions,
including adding in “social media”; clarifying Section 223.4 Applicability; making sure the
supervisor will be notified throughout the process of reporting and investigation. Overall, the
law is still wordy and could be simplified and reduced.

Page 1 of 4
A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



1/6/23:

1/31/23:

10/4/23 LOC:

1129/24:

9/4/24 LOC:

10/18/24:

1/13/25:

19 of 90

Work Meeting. Present: David Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Marie Cornelius, Jennifer Webster,
Daniel Guzman, Todd Vanden Heuvel, Matthew Denny, Nicholas Reynolds, Rita Reiter,
Carolyn Salutz, Grace Elliott. The purpose of this work meeting was to review the procedures
of investigative leave, and employment ineligibility. During the meeting it was discussed if
the procedures of investigation and follow-up would be better placed within the Investigative
Leave policy.

Work Meeting. Present: David Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Marie Cornelius, Jennifer Webster,
Daniel Guzman, Todd Vanden Heuvel, Matthew Denny, Nicholas Reynolds, Rita Reiter,
Joshua Cottrell, Peggy Van Gheem, Clorissa Leeman, Grace Elliott, Carolyn Salutz, Kristal
Hill, Rhiannon Metoxen. The purpose of this work meeting was to review final changes and
receive final guidance from HRD on all changes — and changes relating to investigations, the
scope and coverage of the law, employment eligibility, and next steps. Clarity needed on
extending this law to adequately cover incidents of violence that occur outside work hours,
the scope of EEO responsibilities related to investigations that don’t lead to investigative
leave, employment eligibility.

Motion by Jonas Hill to add the Workplace Violence Law Amendments to the Active Files
List with Jennifer Webster as the sponsor; seconded by Marlon Skenandore. Motion carried
unanimously.

Work Meeting. Present: Jameson Wilson, Carolyn Salutz, Clorissa Leeman (Microsoft
Teams), Jennifer Webster (Microsoft Teams), Maureen Perkins (Microsoft Teams), Kristal
Hill (Microsoft Teams), Todd Vanden Heuvel (Microsoft Teams), Rita Reiter (Microsoft
Teams), Laura Laitinen-Warren (Microsoft Teams). The purpose of this work meeting was to
review the draft, we did a line-by-line review of the entire draft. One issue left to consider:
how involved do we want supervisors to be in determining the final resolution? Should
supervisors be involved in deciding the final resolution with EEO/HRD or not involved but
able to dispute the final resolution or not involved or able to dispute. A suggestion was to
invite managers, supervisors, etc., to next work meeting to discuss.

Motion by Jonas Hill to accept the request for amendments to the Workplace Violence law as
information, noting the Workplace Violence law is already on the Active Files List; seconded
by Marlon Skenandore. Motion carried unanimously.

Work Meeting. Present: Matthew Denny, Todd Vanden Heuvel, Laura Laiten-Warren, Peggy
Van Gheem, Clorissa Leeman, Grace Elliott, Carolyn Salutz, Fawn Cottrell, Kristal Hill,
Maureen Perkins, Jameson Wilson, Kirby Metoxen, Marlon Skenandore. The purpose of this
work meeting was to review the draft, we did a line-by-line edit. No major suggestions for
edits were brought up, the work group was satisfied with the current amendments; there were
minor suggestions for changes; wording, more inclusion of the law office in workplace
violence investigations. There was a lot of discussion on the supervisor’s role in the
investigation and discipline.

Work Meeting. Present: Laura Laiten-Warren, Marie Cornelius, Peggy Van Gheem, Grace
Elliott, Carolyn Salutz, Maureen Perkins, Fawn Billie, Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore,
Jonas Hill, Jennifer Webster, Kirby Metoxen. The purpose of this work meeting was to
continue to review edits. We did a line-by-line review of the entire draft. The group was still
satisfied with the amendments and no major suggestions were made; most suggestions were
to clarify processes or definitions. Carolyn will summarize notes and send to attendees, work
on newest amendments, and then schedule the next work meeting.
/\

Page 2 of 4 A good mind. A good h f
age 20 good mind. A good heart. A strong fire. ONEIDA



20 0of 90

2/14/25: Work Meeting. Present: Laura Laiten-Warren, Matthew Denny, Peggy Van Gheem, Kristal
Hill, Fawn Cottrell, Jameson Wilson, Jonas Hill, Marlon Skenandore, Jennifer Webster. The
purpose of this meeting was to review the latest amendments. There was a brief back-and-
forth between Matt Denny and Peggy about when the EEO Office should notify the law
office — Peggy said immediately when an investigation is started, Matt said EEO should be
required to notify them immediately. This is an issue the LOC will decide and consider.
Other issues involved clarifying some language and making sure all reporting goes to EEO,
but that EEO will communicate with HRD and vice versa if needed — but not many other
issues.

2/19/25: Work Session. Present: Jameson Wilson, Jonas Hill, Marlon Skenandore, Kirby Metoxen,
Jennifer Webster, Kristal Hill, Fawn Cottrell, Carolyn Salutz, Clorissa Leeman, Grace Elliott.
The purpose of this work meeting is to review and decide on an issue that came up during the
work meeting on 2/14/25: should the law require EEO to report to the law office at the start
of every investigation. By majority, LOC decided they do want to require EEO to report to
the law office at the start of every investigation.

3/5/25: Work Session. Present: Jameson Wilson, Jonas Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster,
Clorissa Leeman, Grace Elliott, Kristal Hill, Fawn Billie, Fawn Cottrell. The purpose of this
work meeting was for Carolyn to review her reasoning on why it may not be necessary for
the law to require EEO to report to the law office at the start of each investigation. Jenny was,
at first, still in favor of requiring reporting but eventually LOC did arrive at a consensus to
not require it but instead allow it. So, EEO reporting to the law office at the start of each
investigation will not be required.

5/2/25: Work Meeting. Present: Matthew Denny, Ria Reiter, Whitney Wheelock, Jameson Wilson,
Jonas Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster, Fawn Billie, Fawn Cottrell, Kristal Hill,
Clorissa Leeman, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of this work meeting is to review the newest
edits to the draft. The work group reviewed the entire draft, No discussion was needed, the
group was satisfied with the amendments.

5/7/25 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the draft of proposed amendments to the Workplace
Violence Law and direct that a legislative analysis be completed; seconded by Marlon
Skenandore. Motion carried unanimously.

5/21/25 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to accept the updated draft and legislative analysis and defer to a
work meeting to address the potential conflict before a public meeting is held; seconded by
Kirby Metoxen. Motion carried unanimously.

7/25/25: Work Meeting. Present: Rita Reiter, Whitney Wheelock, Marlon Skenandore, Fawn Billie,
Kristal Hill, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of this work meeting is to discuss the discrepancy
between the proposed amendments and the Oneida Nation Personnel Policies and Procedures;
where the proposed amendments require all complaints and investigations of alleged
waorkplace violence be made to and handled by the Equal Employment Opportunity
Department but the Personnel Policies and Procedures require all complaints and
investigations, except sexual harassment, be made to and handled by the employee’s
immediate supervisor. The work group agreed that they like the proposed amendments, and
the Equal Employment Opportunity department is best suited to manage complaints and
investigations. Work group suggested adding in the ability to appeal; and look at Section VI
Health and Safety of Personnel Policies and Procedures — it may be what would allow this
law to supersede.

7\
LR

Page 3 of 4 A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire. ONEIDA



210f 90

8/6/25: Work Session. Present: Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore, Jonas Hill, Jennifer Webster,
Clorissa Leeman. Grace Elliott, Carolyn Salutz. The purpose of this work session was for the
LOC to review and approved the newest amendments which align the proposed amendments
with the Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures. The group approved the changes to the
amendments. There are no longer minor conflicts between the proposed amendments and the
Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures and the draft can continue through the legislative
process.

Next Steps:

= Approve the updated draft of proposed amendments to the Workplace Violence Law, approve the

updated Legislative Analysis, and direct the Legislative Reference Office to schedule a public
meeting.

7\
LR

ONEIDA

Page 4 of 4 A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



OCOoO~NOUITRWN -

22 of 90

Draft 2
2025 08 20
Title 2. Employment — Chapter 223
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE
ONEIDA
TRANSLATION
2231 Purpose-and-Policy 223.2. Adoption, Amendment, Appeal
223.2.Adoption, Amendment, Appeal 223.3. Definitions
223.3— Definitions 223.4 Application
2234 Applicability- 223.5. Prohibited Behavior
2235 Prohibited Behavior 223.6. Reporting Workplace Violence
223.6.—Reporting-Workplace Violence 223.7. Reporting Restraining Orders and Injunctions
2237 Future- Workplace Violence- 223.8. Future Workplace Violence
223.9. EEO ("Equal Employment Opportunity Department')
. L Responsibilitites
223:8. StpenAsorResponsibilities . 223.10. Employment Eligibility
223:8; Eua E. p_l_ey_ ent-Opporiunity-Department 223.11. Fraudulent Report
Responsibilities 223.12. __ Confidentiality
223:18; au e_tle .t epo ¢ 223.13. Enforcement
22311 Confidentiality
22312 Enforcement
223.1. Purpose and Policy

223.1. Purpose and Policy

223.1-1. -Purpose.- The purpose of this law is to provide all Oneida Nation employees and visitors an
environment that is free of violence and the threat of violence.

223.1-2. -Policy.- It is the policy of the Nation to provide a safe and secure environment for employees to
work and ferecenduectingconduct business by establishing the procedures by which incidents of workplace
violence shall be addressed. -

223.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal

223.2-1.- This law was adopted by the Oneida Business Committee by resolution BC-06-28-17-E.
223.2-2. -This law may be amended or repealed by the Oneida Business Committee andfor the Oneida
General Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the Legislative Procedures Act.

223.2-3. -Should a provision of this law or the application thereof to any person or circumstances be held
as invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions of this law which are considered to have legal
force without the invalid portions.

223.2-4. -In the event of a conflict between a provision of this law and a provision of another law, rule, or
policy the provisions of this law shall control.

223.2-5. -This law is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Nation.

223.3. Definitions
223.3-1. -This section shall govern the definitions of words and phrases as used within this law. All words
not defined herein shaII be used in the|r ordmary and everyday sense.

“EEO—Dep&thent means the Equal Employment Opportunlty Department Wlthm the Natlon s
Human ReseureeResources Department.

(b) “EEO Officer” means the employee from within the EEOQ Department:, or the employee the
EEO Department assigns as designee, responsible for completing the requirements of section 223.9
of this law.

(c) “Employee” means aryeneany person employed by the SMNEHSA-Nation in one of the following
empleyed-capacities: full-time, part-time, emergency temporary, limited term, or on a contractual
basis.—

20.C. 223 -Page 1



23 of 90

[Type here]

(d) “Final decision” means the ultimate decision issued from the EEO Department, the Nation’s
Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor regarding the allegation and
investigation of the incident of workplace violence.
(e) “Harassing” means a pattern of conduct composed of a series of acts over a period of time
evidencing a continuity of purpose; the purpose being intimidation, or creating a threat, and which
serves no legitimate purpose.
() (f) “Intimidation” means making others feel afraid or fearful through threatening behavior.
&) -(g) “Nation” means the Oneida Nation.
(h) “Official duties” mean the duties of any employee of the Nation when that employee is actively
performing their job requirements.
(i) “Roughhousing” means wildly playful, rough, noisy, or mischievous behavior.
163} (]) “Stalking” means unwanted or obsessive attention by an individual or group toward
anotherperson—Stalking-ncludes-a-course-of conduct-directed-at-a-a specific person thator more
than one person. Stalking involves repeated visual or physical proximity, nonconsensual
communication, or verbal, written, or implied threats, or a combination thereof, that would cause a
reasonable person fearto feel unsafe.
[&eh (k) “Supervisor” means the person or entity responsible for directly—overseeing the
employee.
) () “Threat” means the implication or expression of intent to inflict serious physical or
emotional harm or actions that a reasonable person would interpret as a threat to physicaltheir safety
of, the safety of a member of their family, or their property..
16 (m) “Weapon” means a firearm, knife, electric weapon, club, or any other object intended
to cause harm to oneself or others. -
@ (n) “Workplace” means any location owned and operated by the Nation, are-any location
or event where an employee represents the Nation, including over-the-road travel in the Nation’s
owned or rented vehicles-and, circumstances where the employee is being reimbursed for expenses-
for attending, participating, or the time and manner the employee spends traveling to and from the
event.
& (0) “Workplace Mviolence” means any intentional act committed by an employee in a
workplace that:or in a setting or circumstance otherwise reasonably related to employment with the
Nation that:
(1) inflicts, attempts to inflict, or threatens to inflict emotional or bedHyphysical harm on
another person; or
(2) inflicts, attempts to inflict, or threatens to inflict; damage to property- of the Nation or
property of another.

223.4. ApphicabitityApplication
223.4-1. -This law applies to all employees in any of the Nation’s workplaces— and covers workplace

violence whether er-net-the employee is-operating-within-the—course-of-his-or-heremployment-at-the

timecommits workplace violence during or outside the employee’s normal work hours as long as the

incident of workplace violence eeeurs-is reasonably connected to the workplace.

223.5. Prohibited Behavior
223.5-1. -Prohibited Behaviors.— Examples of workplace violence include, but are not limited to, the
following prohibited behaviors:

(a) intentionally causing physical injury to another person; which can include;
b} (1) hitting or shoving; or

2 0.C. 223 — Page 2



24 of 90

[Type here]
80 (2) throwing an object at an individual;
81 {)(b) fighting or “herseplay“roughhousing that may be dangerous to others;_
82 {e)(c) direct threats or physieal-intimidation;
83 {e)(d) implications or suggestions of violence;
84 {5(e) stalking;
85 {g)(f) pessessiorpossessing, carrying, or use-ofweapensusing a weapon of any kind, whether in
86 the open or concealed, on property of the Nation, including parking lots, in fleet vehicles, on other
87 exterior premises, or while engaged in activities for the Nation;
88 {h)(q) physical restraint; or confinement;-
89 (h) an established pattern of loud, disruptive, angry, or abusive language or behavior;
90 (i) sending efa threatening, harassing, or abusive message by e-mailstetters—faxesmail, letter,
91 fax, phone ealscall, text messagesmessage or any other form of electronic media;-, including all
92 social media platforms;
93 {(]) using the workplace to violate pretectiverestraining orders;
9 (k) intentionally damaging property of the Nation or property of another; and
95 . ; individual:
96 (1) any other act that a reasonable person would perceive as constituting a threat of violence- or
97 actual violence.

98  223.5-2. Exceptions to Prohibited Behavior. Fhe-folewingAn employee shall be-exemptfrom-thistaws:
99 (@) -Law-enforcement-officials-and-security-staff-are-not be considered to be-in-violation-of thislaw-when

100  acting-intheirofficialcapacityzhave committed the prohibited behavior of possessing, carrying, or using a
101  weapon under section 223.5-1(f) if the employee is actively:

102 (a) performing official duties which require a weapon to be possessed, carried, or used and the
103 weapon is possessed, carried, or used within the normal scope of those official duties;

104 (b) -Employeesreguired-to-use-knives-or-othertools-ewned-by-participating in cultural activities or
105 ceremonies on property of the Nation that-could—potentiaty—be—used—as—weapons—are—not
106 consideredwhich require a weapon to be in~vielation-of-thislaw-as-long-as-the-toels-arepossessed
107 carried, or used and the weapon is possessed, carried, or used within the normal scope of
108 employmentand-netused-the cultural activities or ceremonies;

109 (c) hunting, fishing, or trapping on property of the Nation in a—way-to-intimidate—threaten—or
110 otherwise-harm-anetherperson-within-the-werkplace;-accordance with the Nation’s laws and rules
111 governing hunting, fishing, and trapping and the weapon is possessed, carried, or used within the
112 normal scope of hunting, fishing, or trapping; or

113 (e)-d) Any other action that is consistent with laws of the Nation.

114

115  223.6. Reporting Workplace Violence

116  223.6-1. EEO is responsible for investigating complaints, issuing the final decision, and all other duties and
117  responsibilities detailed in section 223.9.

118  223.6-2. Reporting by a Nen-Empleyee—non-employee. Any non-employee is encouraged to report threats
119  ef-or observed workplace violence that occurs in the Nation’s facilities and workplaces. -A report of
120 Workplace violence glven to an employee from anon- employee shall be promptly reported mwnﬂng y the
121  employee to the—e - pery he
122 m#ermanenpursuan{eteseene#EEO %&

123  223.6-2-3. Permissive Reporting by an Employee. -AnAny employee may report workplace violence to his
124 er-hersuperviserEEO where the employee:

125 (a) is the victim of workplace violence; or
1126 (b) believes-he-or-she-has been threatened with workplace violence.

20.C. 223 —Page 3




127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173

25 of 90

[Type here]

223.6-3—4. Mandatory Reporting by an Employee. -ArAny employee shall promptly report workplace
violence to EEO where the employee witnesses an—aet-era threat or an incident of workplace violence
towards-anyoene-else:or is informed by a non-employee of a threat or an incident of workplace violence.
(a) Emergency Situation.- If an emergency exists or the situation is one of immediate danger to the
life and safety of a person, the employee shall, if possible, without causing themselves to be in
danger, contact the Oneida Police Department or local law enforcement, and facility security, if
determined appropriate, and take whatever emergency steps are available and appropriate to protect
himseH—or-herselfthemselves from immediate harm. The employee shall report the incident in
writing-to the-appropriate-superviserEEO as soon as possible.
(b) Non-Emergency Situation. -If a non-emergency siuation-exists or the situation is not one of
immediate danger to the life and safety of a person, the employee shall report the incident ir-writing
to-the-appropriate-supervisor-(0 -0 as soon as possible-if-the-situation-is-not-one-of-immediate

danger to life and safety.
223.6-5. 223-6-4—Reporting-the Behavior-of-a-Superviser—H-the-EEO and the Nation’s Human Resources

Department are responsible for communicating and sharing information with each other to ensure that all
complaints and investigations are properly and timely handled.

223.6-6. Any employee can be in compliance with this law if the employee contacts or communicates,
either verbally or in writing, with either EEO or the Nation’s Human Resources Department to report an

incident of alleged-workplace violence-invelves-the-supervisor-the.
(a) If an employee shal-report-theverbally reports an incident te-the-supervisor’s-supervisor-orif
neone-exists—to-the-area—manager-of workplace violence to either EEO or the Nation’s Human

Resources Department, whichever department receives the report should instruct that employee to
submit a written report to EEQ.
223.6-5—
223.7. Reporting Restraining Orders—An and Injunctions.
223.7-1. Voluntary reporting. Any employee who pessessesobtains a-eufrent restraining order or injunction
against another employee may provide EEO a copy of the signed order.
223.7-2. Mandatory reporting. Any employee who is issued a restraining order or injunction regarding
another employee, shall immediately-supphy, upon receipt of the signed order against them, give a copy of
the signed order to his-er-hersuperviser—EEO.
{&—The-supervisorshalprevide-(a) Any employee who does not immediately, upon receipt of a

restraining order or injunction against them, provide a copy of the restraining order or injunction
to EEO may be subject to disciplinary action under the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing
employment, up to and including termination.
223.7-3. EEO shall immediately provide copies of the restraining order or injunction to the area
manageremployee’s supervisor and the EEO-DepartmentNation’s Human Resources Executive Director-ef

designee:.

223.8.

2237 Future Workplace Violence

223.78-1.- Where an employee has reason to believe that he—she—orethers;another employee may be
victimized sometime in the future, either at the workplace or as a direct result of their employment with the
Nation, he-ershethe employee is encouraged to provide this information in-writing-te-his-or-hersuperviserio
EEO as soon as possible for an initial assessment pursuant to section 223.8-19. EEO shall inform the Oneida
Police Department, local law enforcement or facility securlty if approprlate

2 0.C. 223 — Page 4



26 of 90

[Type here]

223.78-2. -Anonymous threats-erletters—Iinthe-eventthat. If an employee learns of an employeereceives

anonymous threats—orlettersthreat, the employee shall immediately forward a—summary—of-suchthe
information in a confidential manner to the Chief of the Oneida Police Department in accordance with the
Natlon s laws, policies, and rules governlng anonymous Ietters The employee shall thenalso |mmed|ately

223-8—Superviser223.9. EEO (“Equal Employment Opportunity Department”) Responsibilities
223.89-1. -Uponreceiving-arepertEEQ is responsible for investigating complaints of workplace violence
and will delegate such responsibilities to one employee from within EEO, who shall be known as the EEO
Officer._

223.9-2. or-otherwise-becomingaware-of-a-threat\When EEO receives a complaint of workplace violence
ora-workplace-violence-episede—a-, whether verbal or in writing, the EEO Officer shall promptly notify in
writing the immediate supervisor shal-mmediately-conduct-an-assessment-of the situation-and-determine
Han-emergeney-existseremployee being complained about so the situationis-ene-ef-immediate danger
supervisor:

(a) is aware that the EEO Officer will be investigating the employee;
(b) knows they may aSSISt the EEO Offlcer |n any portlon of the mvesthatlon —hlene the

this-reportto-the- EEO-Department Director-or-designee:

223:8-4—(c) knows the EEO Officer=havestigativeLeave—A-supervisor may place an-employee
aHeged-to-be-involved-ina-werkplacevielenceineidentthe employee on investigative leave; if the
sopewsor—deems—thehey determlne mvestlgatlve Ieave to be necessary—and—app#oprha{e—m

2 0.C. 223 —Page 5



20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
228
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
239

E40
41
242

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66

27 of 90

[Type here]

they will be responSIbIe alonq with the EEO Offlcer and the Natlon s Human Resources Executive
Director, for implementing the final decision.
223.9-3. The EEO Off|cer shall promptly conduct a thorouqh-

followmg dutles
(2) -Persenallycoordinate with all involved agencies or departments; (b) meet with the employee
filing the complaint;
(b) visit the scene of anthe incident as soon as possible;

(b)—lnterwew(c) interview employees and other witnesses;

(g)—Gentaetcontact the One|da Pol|ce Department anellor any other appropriate law enforcement
agency when necessary;
h)Review(e) send weekly updates to the employee’s supervisor;

(f) review relevant video surveillance footage if available, in accordance with standard operating

procedures on the subject; and

(B—Anyo) conduct any other investigative methods necessary for a thorough investigation.
223.9-3-4. In performing these investigative duties, the EEO DepartmentBirector-ordesigneeOfficer shall
not interfere in the investigation of any law enforcement agencies. -If, at any time, criminal charges are
brought against an employee as a result of an incident of workplace violence, thea-the employee shall be
placed on investigative leave in accordance with the Nation’s laws pohc1es and rules governlng
|nvest|gat|ve Ieave ke -

2—2%—9—4—Ueen—eemplet|on—et—223 9 5 The EEO Offlcer shaII conclude the investigation when the EEO

Officer obtains enough verifiable facts and information regarding the incident under investigation in order
to make a safe and equitable final decision.
223.9-6. Mitigation. During the investigation, the EEO Officer and the Nation’s Human Resources
Executive Director are encouraged to examine the workplace for security risk factors and record any
mitigating actions that could be implemented to prevent a similar occurrence of workplace violence.
223.9-7. Investigative Leave. The EEO Officer may place an employee alleged to be involved in an incident
of workplace violence on investigative leave in accordance with the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules
governing investigative leave.
223.9-8. Final decision. The EEO Officer shall meet with the Nation’s Human Resources Executive
Director and the employee’s supervisor to mutually determine an appropriate final decision.
(a) Format. The final decision shall be in writing, contain justification, and be signed by the EEO
Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor.
(b) Application. If appropriate, the employee’s supervisor will be responsible for initiating the final
decision.
(c) Record keeping. The final decision and all supporting documentation, included in the
Investigative file, shall be filed with EEO for reporting purposes.

20.C. 223 —Page 6




67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
286
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
00
01
02
03
04
305
06
07
08
09
310
311
B12
313

28 of 90

[Type here]

(d) Investigative file. Three business days before the EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources
Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor meet to determine the final decision, the EEO
Officer should share the investigative file with the employee’s supervisor.

Employment Eligibility

223.10-1. 223:9-5—Employee Resignation. An employee who resigns from their position when there is an
ongoing workplace violence investigation or in lieu of a-termination shall not be eligible for hiring
consideration in any position with the Nation. The employee may be eligible for employment in a different
position withirwith the Nation forthree (3) years from the date of the-resignation—Fhe-EEC-Department
Director—or—designee if the employee receives a pardon from the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness
Committee. The EEO Officer shall remain responsible for completing the investigation in the event an
employee reS|gns durlng an mvestlgatlon

workplace violence investigation, the emplovee is terminated, the emplovee shall not be eligible for hiring

consideration in any position with the Nation. The employee may be eligible for employment in a different
position with the Nation five (5) years from the date of termination if the employee receives a pardon from
the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness Committee.

223.10-3. Immediate eligibility. If, as the result of a completed investigation, the EEO Officer, the Nation’s
Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor mutually determine in the final
decision that no incident of workplace violence occurred, a copy of the final decision shall be included in
the employee’s file and, if the employee resigned as a direct result of the workplace violence investigation,
the employee shall be immediately eligible for re-hiring consideration with the Nation.

22310

223.11. Fraudulent Report
223.1011-1. If at any time the-EEO DepartmentDirector-or-desighee-orsupenviser-is made aware that an
employee ersupervisor-has-made a report of workplace violence other than in good faith, the employee e
superviser-may be disciplined according to the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing employment,
up to and including termination.

223.12.

22311 —Confidentiality

223.4112-1. -To the greatest extent possible, the Nation shall maintain the confidentiality of employees and
the investigation. However, the Nation may need to disclose results in appropriate circumstances; for
example, in order to protect individual safety.

223.1112-2. Information related to the application of this law is strictly confidential. Information shall not
be disclosed to third parties unless:

20.C. 223 - Page 7



314
E15
16
317
18
19
20

21

322
323
324
325

29 of 90

[Type here]

(@) the prior written consent of the alleged victim is obtained;
(b) the release of information is-in-compliancecomplies with a court order; andior
(c) the release of information is pursuant to applicable laws andfor policies.

223.1213. Enforcement

223.1213-1. AnAny employee or-superviser-who violates this law may be subject to disciplinary action

under the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing employment, up to and including termination.
An-em JaQ \A i histawmav a a n A a ha Nati

End

Adopted — BC-06-28-17-E

20.C. 223 - Page 8



O©CoOoO~NO O WN P

30 of 90
Draft 2

2025 08 20

Title 2. Employment — Chapter 223
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE
ONEIDA
TRANSLATION

223.1. Purpose and Policy Responsibilitites

223.2. Adoption, Amendment, Appeal 223.10. Employment Eligibility
223.3. Definitions 223.11. Fraudulent Report
2234 Application 223.12. Confidentiality

223.5. Prohibited Behavior 223.13. Enforcement

223.6. Reporting Workplace Violence

223.7. Reporting Restraining Orders and Injunctions

223.8. Future Workplace Violence

223.9. EEO ("Equal Employment Opportunity Department")

223.1. Purpose and Policy

223.1-1. Purpose. The purpose of this law is to provide all Oneida Nation employees and visitors
an environment that is free of violence and the threat of violence.

223.1-2. Policy. It is the policy of the Nation to provide a safe and secure environment for
employees to work and conduct business by establishing the procedures by which incidents of
workplace violence shall be addressed.

223.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal

223.2-1. This law was adopted by the Oneida Business Committee by resolution BC-06-28-17-E.
223.2-2. This law may be amended or repealed by the Oneida Business Committee or the Oneida
General Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the Legislative Procedures Act.
223.2-3. Should a provision of this law or the application thereof to any person or circumstances
be held as invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions of this law which are considered
to have legal force without the invalid portions.

223.2-4. In the event of a conflict between a provision of this law and a provision of another law,
rule, or policy the provisions of this law shall control.

223.2-5. This law is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Nation.

223.3. Definitions
223.3-1. This section shall govern the definitions of words and phrases as used within this law. All
words not defined herein shall be used in their ordinary and everyday sense.
(@) “EEO” means the Equal Employment Opportunity Department within the Nation’s
Human Resources Department.
(b) “EEO Officer” means the employee from within the EEO Department, or the employee
the EEO Department assigns as designee, responsible for completing the requirements of
section 223.9 of this law.
(c) “Employee” means any person employed by the Nation in one of the following
capacities: full-time, part-time, emergency temporary, limited term, or on a contractual
basis.
(d) “Final decision” means the ultimate decision issued from the EEO Department, the
Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor regarding
the allegation and investigation of the incident of workplace violence.

20.C. 223 -Page 1



310f90

[Type here]
34 (e) “Harassing” means a pattern of conduct composed of a series of acts over a period of
35 time evidencing a continuity of purpose; the purpose being intimidation, or creating a
36 threat, and which serves no legitimate purpose.
37 (f) “Intimidation” means making others feel afraid or fearful through threatening behavior.
38 (9) “Nation” means the Oneida Nation.
39 (h) “Official duties” mean the duties of any employee of the Nation when that employee is
40 actively performing their job requirements.
41 (1) “Roughhousing” means wildly playful, rough, noisy, or mischievous behavior.
42 ()) “Stalking” means unwanted or obsessive attention by an individual or group toward a
43 specific person or more than one person. Stalking involves repeated visual or physical
44 proximity, nonconsensual communication, or verbal, written, or implied threats, or a
45 combination thereof, that would cause a reasonable person to feel unsafe.
46 (k) “Supervisor” means the person or entity responsible for overseeing the employee.
47 (I) “Threat” means the implication or expression of intent to inflict serious physical or
48 emotional harm or actions that a reasonable person would interpret as a threat to their
49 safety, the safety of a member of their family, or their property.
50 (m) “Weapon” means a firearm, knife, electric weapon, club, or any other object intended
51 to cause harm to oneself or others.
52 (n) “Workplace” means any location owned and operated by the Nation, any location or
53 event where an employee represents the Nation, including over-the-road travel in the
54 Nation’s owned or rented vehicles, circumstances where the employee is being reimbursed
55 for expenses for attending, participating, or the time and manner the employee spends
56 traveling to and from the event.
57 (0) “Workplace violence” means any intentional act committed by an employee in a
58 workplace or in a setting or circumstance otherwise reasonably related to employment with
59 the Nation that:
60 (1) inflicts, attempts to inflict, or threatens to inflict emotional or physical harm on
61 another person; or
62 (2) inflicts, attempts to inflict, or threatens to inflict damage to property of the
63 Nation or property of another.

64

65 223.4. Application

66  223.4-1. This law applies to all employees in any of the Nation’s workplaces and covers workplace
67  violence whether the employee commits workplace violence during or outside the employee’s
68  normal work hours as long as the incident of workplace violence is reasonably connected to the
69  workplace.

70

71 223.5. Prohibited Behavior

72  223.5-1. Prohibited Behaviors. Examples of workplace violence include, but are not limited to,
73 the following prohibited behaviors:

74 (a) intentionally causing physical injury to another person; which can include;
75 (1) hitting or shoving or

76 (2) throwing an object at an individual,

77 (b) fighting or roughhousing that may be dangerous to others;

2 0.C. 223 — Page 2



78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

32 0f 90

[Type here]

(c) direct threats or intimidation;
(d) implications or suggestions of violence;
(e) stalking;
(F) possessing, carrying, or using a weapon of any kind, whether in the open or concealed,
on property of the Nation, including parking lots, in fleet vehicles, on other exterior
premises, or while engaged in activities for the Nation;
(9) physical restraint or confinement;
(h) an established pattern of loud, disruptive, angry, or abusive language or behavior;
(i) sending a threatening, harassing, or abusive message by e-mail, letter, fax, phone call,
text message or any other form of electronic media, including all social media platforms;
(j) using the workplace to violate restraining orders;
(k) intentionally damaging property of the Nation or property of another; and
(I) any other act that a reasonable person would perceive as constituting a threat of violence
or actual violence.
223.5-2. Exceptions to Prohibited Behavior. An employee shall not be considered to have
committed the prohibited behavior of possessing, carrying, or using a weapon under section 223.5-
1(f) if the employee is actively:
(a) performing official duties which require a weapon to be possessed, carried, or used and
the weapon is possessed, carried, or used within the normal scope of those official duties;
(b) participating in cultural activities or ceremonies on property of the Nation which require
a weapon to be possessed, carried, or used and the weapon is possessed, carried, or used
within the normal scope of the cultural activities or ceremonies;
(c) hunting, fishing, or trapping on property of the Nation in accordance with the Nation’s
laws and rules governing hunting, fishing, and trapping and the weapon is possessed,
carried, or used within the normal scope of hunting, fishing, or trapping; or
(d) Any other action that is consistent with laws of the Nation.

223.6. Reporting Workplace Violence
223.6-1. EEO is responsible for investigating complaints, issuing the final decision, and all other
duties and responsibilities detailed in section 223.9.
223.6-2. Reporting by a non-employee. Any non-employee is encouraged to report threats or
observed workplace violence that occurs in the Nation’s facilities and workplaces. A report of
workplace violence given to an employee from a non-employee shall be promptly reported by the
employee to EEO
223.6-3. Permissive Reporting by an Employee. Any employee may report workplace violence to
EEO where the employee:
(a) is the victim of workplace violence; or
(b) has been threatened with workplace violence.
223.6-4. Mandatory Reporting by an Employee. Any employee shall promptly report workplace
violence to EEO where the employee witnesses a threat or an incident of workplace violence or is
informed by a non-employee of a threat or an incident of workplace violence.
(a) Emergency Situation. If an emergency exists or the situation is one of immediate danger
to the life and safety of a person, the employee shall, if possible, without causing
themselves to be in danger, contact the Oneida Police Department or local law

20.C. 223 - Page 3



122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164

33 0f 90

[Type here]

enforcement, and facility security, if appropriate, and take whatever emergency steps are
available and appropriate to protect themselves from immediate harm. The employee shall
report the incident to EEO as soon as possible.
(b) Non-Emergency Situation. If a non-emergency exists or the situation is not one of
immediate danger to the life and safety of a person, the employee shall report the incident
to EEO as soon as possible.
223.6-5. EEO and the Nation’s Human Resources Department are responsible for communicating
and sharing information with each other to ensure that all complaints and investigations are
properly and timely handled.
223.6-6. Any employee can be in compliance with this law if the employee contacts or
communicates, either verbally or in writing, with either EEO or the Nation’s Human Resources
Department to report an incident of workplace violence.
(a) If an employee verbally reports an incident of workplace violence to either EEO or the
Nation’s Human Resources Department, whichever department receives the report should
instruct that employee to submit a written report to EEO.

223.7. Reporting Restraining Orders and Injunctions.
223.7-1. Voluntary reporting. Any employee who obtains a restraining order or injunction against
another employee may provide EEO a copy of the signed order.
223.7-2. Mandatory reporting. Any employee who is issued a restraining order or injunction
regarding another employee, shall immediately, upon receipt of the signed order against them, give
a copy of the signed order to EEO.
(@) Any employee who does not immediately, upon receipt of a restraining order or
injunction against them, provide a copy of the restraining order or injunction to EEO may
be subject to disciplinary action under the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing
employment, up to and including termination.
223.7-3. EEO shall immediately provide copies of the restraining order or injunction to the
employee’s supervisor and the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director.

223.8. Future Workplace Violence

223.8-1. Where an employee has reason to believe that another employee may be victimized
sometime in the future, either at the workplace or as a direct result of their employment with the
Nation, the employee is encouraged to provide this information to EEO as soon as possible for an
initial assessment pursuant to section 223.9. EEO shall inform the Oneida Police Department, local
law enforcement, or facility security if appropriate.

223.8-2. Anonymous threats. If an employee learns of an anonymous threat, the employee shall
immediately forward the information in a confidential manner to the Chief of the Oneida Police
Department in accordance with the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing anonymous letters.
The employee shall also immediately notify EEO

223.9. EEO (“Equal Employment Opportunity Department”) Responsibilities

223.9-1. EEO is responsible for investigating complaints of workplace violence and will delegate
such responsibilities to one employee from within EEO, who shall be known as the EEO Officer.

20.C. 223 - Page 4



165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208

34 of 90

[Type here]

223.9-2. When EEO receives a complaint of workplace violence, whether verbal or in writing, the
EEO Officer shall promptly notify in writing the immediate supervisor of the employee being
complained about so the immediate supervisor:

(a) is aware that the EEO Officer will be investigating the employee;

(b) knows they may assist the EEO Officer in any portion of the investigation;

(c) knows the EEO Officer may place the employee on investigative leave if they determine

investigative leave to be necessary; and

(d) knows they will be responsible, along with the EEO Officer and the Nation’s Human

Resources Executive Director, for implementing the final decision.
223.9-3. The EEO Officer shall promptly conduct a thorough investigation which may include the
following duties:

(a) coordinate with all involved agencies or departments;

(b) meet with the employee filing the complaint;

(c) visit the scene of the incident as soon as possible;

(d) interview employees and other witnesses;

(e) contact the Oneida Police Department or any other appropriate law enforcement agency

when necessary;

(f) send weekly updates to the employee’s supervisor;

(9) review relevant video surveillance footage if available, in accordance with standard

operating procedures on the subject; and

(h) conduct any other investigative methods necessary for a thorough investigation.
223.9-4. In performing these investigative duties, the EEO Officer shall not interfere in the
investigation of any law enforcement agencies. If, at any time, criminal charges are brought against
an employee as a result of an incident of workplace violence, the employee shall be placed on
investigative leave in accordance with the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing
investigative leave.
223.9-5. The EEO Officer shall conclude the investigation when the EEO Officer obtains enough
verifiable facts and information regarding the incident under investigation in order to make a safe
and equitable final decision.
223.9-6. Mitigation. During the investigation, the EEO Officer and the Nation’s Human Resources
Executive Director are encouraged to examine the workplace for security risk factors and record
any mitigating actions that could be implemented to prevent a similar occurrence of workplace
violence.
223.9-7. Investigative Leave. The EEO Officer may place an employee alleged to be involved in
an incident of workplace violence on investigative leave in accordance with the Nation’s laws,
policies, and rules governing investigative leave.
223.9-8. Final decision. The EEO Officer shall meet with the Nation’s Human Resources
Executive Director and the employee’s supervisor to mutually determine an appropriate final
decision.

(a) Format. The final decision shall be in writing, contain justification, and be signed by

the EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s

supervisor.

(b) Application. If appropriate, the employee’s supervisor will be responsible for initiating

the final decision.

20.C. 223 - Page 5



209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251

35 0f 90

[Type here]

(c) Record keeping. The final decision and all supporting documentation, included in the
Investigative file, shall be filed with EEO for reporting purposes.

(d) Investigative file. Three business days before the EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human
Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor meet to determine the final
decision, the EEO Officer should share the investigative file with the employee’s
supervisor.

223.10. Employment Eligibility

223.10-1. Employee Resignation. An employee who resigns from their position when there is an
ongoing workplace violence investigation or in lieu of termination shall not be eligible for hiring
consideration in any position with the Nation. The employee may be eligible for employment in a
different position with the Nation three (3) years from the date of resignation if the employee
receives a pardon from the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness Committee. The EEO Officer shall
remain responsible for completing the investigation in the event an employee resigns during an
investigation.

223.10-2. Employee Termination. If, as a result of the completed workplace violence investigation,
the employee is terminated, the employee shall not be eligible for hiring consideration in any
position with the Nation. The employee may be eligible for employment in a different position
with the Nation five (5) years from the date of termination if the employee receives a pardon from
the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness Committee.

223.10-3. Immediate eligibility. If, as the result of a completed investigation, the EEO Officer, the
Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor mutually determine
in the final decision that no incident of workplace violence occurred, a copy of the final decision
shall be included in the employee’s file and, if the employee resigned as a direct result of the
workplace violence investigation, the employee shall be immediately eligible for re-hiring
consideration with the Nation.

223.11. Fraudulent Report

223.11-1. Ifatany time EEO is made aware that an employee made a report of workplace violence
other than in good faith, the employee may be disciplined according to the Nation’s laws, policies,
and rules governing employment, up to and including termination.

223.12. Confidentiality
223.12-1. To the greatest extent possible, the Nation shall maintain the confidentiality of
employees and the investigation. However, the Nation may need to disclose results in appropriate
circumstances; for example, in order to protect individual safety.
223.12-2. Information related to the application of this law is strictly confidential. Information
shall not be disclosed to third parties unless:

(a) the prior written consent of the alleged victim is obtained,;

(b) the release of information complies with a court order; or

(c) the release of information is pursuant to applicable laws or policies.

223.13. Enforcement

20.C. 223 - Page 6



36 of 90

[Type here]

252  223.13-1. Any employee who violates this law may be subject to disciplinary action under the

253  Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing employment, up to and including termination.
254

255 End

256

257  "Adopted — BC-06-28-17-E

20.C. 223 - Page 7



37 of 90

Analysis to Draft 2

202508 20
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE
LAW AMENDMENTS
LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS
SECTION 1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Office
Intent of the
Legislation or = Clarify that this law applies to all employees, during or outside of any
Amendments employee’s normal work hours and as long as the alleged incident of

workplace violence occurs in a setting reasonable connected to the workplace.

=  Clarify what constitutes “prohibited behaviors.”

= Clarify exceptions to “prohibited behaviors.”

= Require that all complaints and investigations of alleged workplace violence
be directed to and handled by the Equal Employment Opportunity Department
(“EEO”) within the Oneida Nation Human Resources Department (“HRD”).

= Clarify that there will be a “final decision” which is the ultimate decision
issued from the EEO Department, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive
Director, and the employee’s supervisor regarding the allegation and
investigation of the incident of workplace violence.

= Clarify the responsibilities of the EEO Department. The EEO Department will
be responsible for assigning an EEO Officer who will investigate the
complaint and be responsible for determining the final decision along with the
Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director and the employee’s
supervisor.

= (Clarify that the EEO Department and the Nation’s Human Resources
Department are responsible for communicating and sharing information with
each other to ensure all complaints and investigations are properly and timely
handled.

= Clarify that verbal complaints are acceptable but whichever department
receives the verbal complaint should direct that employee to submit a written
complaint to the EEO Department.

= Clarify the reporting of restraining orders and injunctions — when reporting is
mandatory and when it is discretionary.

= Clarify employment eligibility for employees who resign during a workplace
violence investigation or are terminated as a result of a workplace violence
investigation.

= Various grammatical changes and other minor changes throughout the law.

Purpose The purpose of this law is to provide all Oneida Nation employees and visitors an
environment that is free of violence and the threat of violence. [2 O.C. 223.1-1].

Page 1 of 11



Affected Entities

Related Legislation

Enforcement

Due Process

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

The Nation’s Human Resources Department, the Nation’s Equal Employment
Opportunity Office, the Oneida Law Office, and all Oneida Nation employees and
visitors.

Investigative Leave law, Code of Ethics, Anonymous Letters Policy, Pardon and
Forgiveness law, and Public Peace law

The Workplace Violence law directs the EEO department, specifically the
designated EEO Officer, to investigate all allegations of workplace violence. [2
0.C. 223.6-1]. The EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive
Director, and the employee’s supervisor are responsible for determining the final
decision, which is the ultimate conclusion of the investigation and the decision to
take disciplinary actions, if any. [2 O.C.223.9-8]. The EEO Officer may place an
employee alleged to be involved in an incident of workplace violence on
investigative leave pursuant to the Nation’s law and policies governing
investigative leave. [2 O.C. 223.9-7].

Any employee who violates the Workplace Violence law may be subject to
disciplinary action under the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules governing
employment, up to and including termination. [2 O.C 223.13].

The Workplace Violence law directs the EEO Officer to promptly conduct a
thorough investigation into allegations of workplace violence. [2 O.C. 223.9-3].
The law requires that when the EEO Department receives an allegation of
workplace violence and assigns an EEO Officer to investigate, the assigned EEO
Officer is required to notify the employee’s immediate supervisor, so the immediate
supervisor is aware that:

= the EEO Officer will be investigating the employee;

= the EEO Officer may place the employee on investigative leave; and

= they will be responsible, along with the EEO Officer and the Nation’s Human
Resources Executive Director for determining and implementing the final
decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-2].

The law requires the EEO Officer to conclude the investigation when they obtain
enough verifiable facts and information regarding the incident under investigation
to make a safe and equitable final decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-5]. The EEO Officer may
to share the investigative file with the employee’s supervisor and the Nation’s
Human Resources Executive Director, three days before they meet to determine the
final decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-8(c)]. The EEO Officer is required to meet with the
Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director and the employee’s supervisor to
mutually determine a final decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-8].

The employee may be eligible for rehiring consideration with the Nation if they
receive a pardon from the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness Committee. [2 O.C.
223.10]. Any employee who resigns while an investigation of workplace violence

Page 2 of 11

38 of 90



0N O WN =

_a A A A aa
a b~ WON-= 00

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

is pending or who is terminated as a result of the findings of a workplace violence
investigation is eligible to re-apply for employment with the Nation, but only after
a certain amount of time has passed and only if that employee receives a pardon
from the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness Committee. [2 O.C. 223.10-1; 2 O.C.
223.10-2].

If an employee resigned while an investigation of workplace violence was pending
and the results of the investigation determine that no incident of workplace violence
occurred, the employee shall be immediately eligible for re-hiring. [2 O.C. 223.10-
3].

A public meeting has not yet been held.

A fiscal impact statement prepared in accordance with the Legislative Procedures
Act has not been requested.

SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE DEVELOPMENT
A. Background. The Workplace Violence law was originally adopted by the Oneida Business Committee

on June 28, 2017, through resolution BC-06-28-17-E. The Workplace Violence law provides
mechanisms for ensuring the safety of all employees and visitors to the Nation’s workplaces by
ensuring all allegations and subsequent investigations of alleged workplace violence are handled by the
Equal Employment Opportunity Department of the Nation but that the Equal Employment Opportunity
Department and the Nation’s Human Resources Department are responsible for sharing information
with each other to ensure all complaints and investigations are properly and timely handled. [2 O.C.
223.6-5].

Request for Amendments. This item was originally added to the Active Files List on February 6, 2019,
at the request of the Nation’s Human Resources Department to address investigative enforcement and
employee ineligibility. This item was readded to the Active Files list on October 7, 2020. This item was
added to the Active Files list for a third time on October 4, 2023. The sponsor of the Workplace
Violence law amendments is Councilwoman Jennifer Webster.

SECTION 3. CONSULTATION AND OUTREACH

Representatives from the following departments or entities participated in the development of the
amendments to this Law and legislative analysis:
= the Equal Employment Opportunity Department, (“EEO”);
= the Nation’s Human Resources Department (“HRD”); and
= Oneida Law Office;
The following laws and policies of the Nation were reviewed in the drafting of this analysis:
= Investigative Leave law [2 O.C 208];
= Whistleblower Protection law [2 O.C. 211];
= Public Peace law [3 O.C. 309];
= Anonymous Letter Policy [3 O.C. 307];
= Pardon and Forgiveness law [1 O.C. 126]; and

Page 3 of 11

39 0f 90



28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures.

SECTION 4. PROCESS
A. The amendments to this Law comply with the process set forth in the Legislative Procedures Act.

On October 4, 2023, the Legislative Operating Committee added this Law to its Active Files
List for amendments this legislative term.

On September 4, 2024, the Legislative Operating Committee accepted HRD’s request to amend
the Workplace Violence law as information since the law was already on the Active Files List
for amendments to be made.

On May 7, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee approved the draft of the Workplace
Violence law amendments and directed that a legislative analysis be developed.

On May 21, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee accepted an updated draft and
legislative analysis and deferred the draft to another work meeting to address the conflicts
between the proposed amendments and the Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures.

B. At the time this legislative analysis was developed the following work meetings had been held
regarding the development of the amendments to this law:

August 29, 2021: LOC work meeting with EEO and HRD.

September 7, 2022: LOC work session.

September 21, 2022: LOC work session.

January 6, 2023: LOC work meeting with EEO and HRD.

January 31, 2023: LOC work meeting with EEO and HRD.

July 29, 2024: LOC meeting with EEO and HRD.

October 18, 2024: LOC work meeting with EEO, HRD, and the law office.

January 13, 2025: LOC work meeting with HRD and the law office.

February 14, 2025: LOC work meeting with EEO, HRD, and the law office.

February 19, 2025: LOC work session.

March 5, 2025: LOC work session.

May 2, 2025: LOC work meeting with EEO and HRD where the LOC informally approved the
final draft.

July 25, 2025: LOC work meeting with EEO and HRD to discuss and resolve the discrepancies
between the proposed amendments and the Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures.
August 6, 2025: LOC work session to discuss the proposed changes to the draft to align the
proposed amendments with the Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures. LOC approved the
changes.

SECTION 5. CONTENTS OF THE LEGISLATION

A. Application of the Law. The proposed amendments to the Law expand its application to cover all
incidents of workplace violence that occur in any of the Nation’s workplaces whether the employee
commits workplace violence during or outside of the employee’s normal work hours and as long as
the incident of workplace violence is reasonably connected to the workplace. [2 O.C. 223.4-1.]

Effect. The proposed amendments clarify that this Law covers all employees of the Nation,
even if an incident occurs outside of normal work hours. The proposed amendments further
clarify that a prohibited behavior can be considered workplace violence as long as the incident

Page 4 of 11

40 of 90



41 of 90

Analysis to Draft 2

202508 20

71 is reasonably connected to the workplace. This proposed amendment clarifies and expands the

72 scope of this Law and extends the Nation’s jurisdiction and the Nation’s ability to protect its

73 employees.

74  B. Defining the “final decision.” The proposed amendments require the EEO Officer, the Nation’s

75 Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor to mutually determine a final

76 decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-8].

77 = Effect. The proposed amendments make clear that there will be one (1), final decision regarding

78 the alleged incident of workplace violence. That one (1), final decision will be mutually decided

79 by the EEO Officer, Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s

80 supervisor. This ensures greater accountability for the Nation and ensures the process for

81 deciding disciplinary measures is standardized.

82  C. Expanding the definitions of “Workplace” and “workplace violence.” The proposed amendments

83 clarify and expand the definitions of “workplace” and “workplace violence” to include any setting or

84 circumstance, including traveling to or from a work-related event, and any setting or circumstance that

85 is reasonably related to that employee’s employment with the Nation. [2 O.C. 223.3(n); 2 O.C.

86 223.3(0).].

87 = Effect. The proposed amendments to the definitions expand and clarify the application of this

88 law, which expands the Nation’s ability to protect its employees.

89 D. Redefining prohibited behaviors. The proposed amendments clarify specific examples of behaviors

90 that can constitute workplace violence. [2 O.C. 223.5]. Currently, prohibited behaviors do not include

91 social media platforms and the proposed amendments also clarify what it can mean to “intentionally

92 caus[e] physical injury” and redefining “horseplay” to mean “fighting or roughhousing that may be

93 dangerous to others” and require “an established pattern of loud, disruptive, angry, or abusive

94 language or behavior.” [2 O.C. 223.5-1.].

95 = Effect. These proposed amendments clarify the types of behaviors the Nation will not tolerate

96 from its employees and will make it easier for the Nation to identify and enforce.

97 E. Redefining the exceptions to prohibited behaviors. The law prohibits possessing, carrying, or using a

98 weapon. [2 O.C. 223.5-1]. However, the law has identified three exceptions to the prohibition of

99 possessing, carrying, or using a weapon. [2 O.C. 223.5-2]. The proposed amendments clarify the
100 exception applies to any employee of the Nation who is required to possess, carry, or use a weapon as
101 part of their official duties. [2 O.C. 223.5-2(a)]. The proposed amendments make an exception for any
102 employee actively engaged in cultural activities or ceremonies. [2 O.C. 223.5-2(b)]. The proposed
103 amendments also make an exception for any employee actively hunting, fishing, or trapping. [2 O.C.
104 223.5-2(c)]. The proposed amendments allow these three exceptions as long as the employee is required
105 to possess, use, or carry a weapon as part of their employment with the Nation, as part of cultural
106 activities or ceremonies in which they are actively participating, or if the employee is actively hunting,
107 fishing, or trapping according to the Nation’s laws and rules on hunting, fishing, or trapping and the
108 employee possess, uses, or carries the weapon within the normal scope of those activities. [2 O.C.
109 223.5-2].
110 = Effect. This proposed amendment allows the Nation to continue to prohibit an employee from
111 possessing, carrying, or using a weapon but it allows the Nation to make an exception for
112 specific jobs and job-related duties, cultural activities, and hunting, fishing, and trapping.
113  F. Redefining the reporting, investigation, and disciplinary procedures. The proposed amendments
114 clarify the duties of the EEO Department in conducting the investigation into allegations of workplace

Page 5 of 11



115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

violence. [2 O.C. 223.9]. The proposed amendments clarify that when the EEO Department receives a
complaint of workplace violence, the EEO Department will delegate the responsibility to investigate to
one employee from within the EEO Department who will be known as the EEO Officer. [2 O.C. 223.9-
1]. The proposed amendments clarify that all reports of workplace violence must be given to the EEO
Department rather than the employee’s supervisor. [2 O.C. 223.6-4]. The proposed amendments allow
the EEO Officer, instead of the employee’s supervisor, to place the employee on investigative leave
pursuant to the Nation’s Investigative Leave law, policies, and rules if the EEO Officer determines it
will be necessary. [2 O.C. 223.9-7]. The proposed amendments clarify that the EEO Department and
the Nation’s Human Resources Department will communicate and share information with each other
to ensure all complaints and investigations are properly and timely handled. [2 O.C. 223.6-5]. The
proposed amendments clarify that the EEO Officer will conclude the investigation when they have
obtained enough verifiable facts and information to make a safe and equitable decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-
5]. The proposed amendments clarify the EEO Officer is responsible for meeting with the Nation’s
Human Resources Executive Director and the employee’s supervisor to mutually determine a final
decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-8]. The final decision shall be in writing, contain justification, and be signed
by the EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor.
[2 O.C. 223.9-8(a)]. The EEO Department is responsible for keeping record of all supporting
documentation included in the investigative file. [2 O.C. 223.9-8(b)]. The EEO Officer should share
the investigative file with the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director and the employee’s
supervisor three business days before they meet to determine the final decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-8(c)].
= Effect. The proposed amendments simplify the process for the Nation and its employees to
report an incident of workplace violence and then to have that incident be investigated and
managed by standardizing the requirement that all complaints and investigations are handled
by the EEO Department, specifically the EEO Officer. The proposed amendments also make
determining any disciplinary procedures, if any, more equitable by requiring the EEO Officer,
the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor to meet and
mutually determine disciplinary procedures, if any, and requiring the EEO Officer to share the
investigative file with the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director and the employee’s
supervisor before they meet to determine the final decision.

. Redefining employment eligibility. The proposed amendments clarify that if an employee resigns

during a workplace violence investigation that employee is not eligible for rehiring consideration with
the Nation. [2 O.C. 223.10-1]. That employee may be eligible for rehiring consideration, in a different
position, three (3) years from the date of resigning, if that employee receives a pardon from the Nation’s
Pardon and Forgiveness Committee. [2 O.C. 223.10-1]. The proposed amendments clarify that if an
employee is terminated as the result of a workplace violence investigation, that employee is not eligible
for rehiring consideration with the Nation but may be eligible for rehiring consideration, in a different
position, five (5) years after the date of termination if that employee receives a pardon from the Nation’s
Pardon and Forgiveness Committee [2 O.C. 223.10-2]. The proposed amendments clarify that if an
employee resigns during a workplace violence investigation but upon concluding the investigation, the
EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s supervisor
mutually determine that no incident of workplace violence occurred, that employee will be immediately
eligible for rehiring consideration. [2 O.C. 223.10-3].
= Effect. The proposed amendments allow the Nation to further ensure the safety of its employees
by making certain employees ineligible for employment with the Nation and requiring any

Page 6 of 11

42 of 90



159
160
161
162

163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

employee subject to this law to receive a pardon from the Nation’s Pardon and Forgiveness
Committee before that employee may work for the Nation, even in a different position.

H. Other amendments. Overall, a variety of other amendments and revisions were made to the law to
address formatting, drafting style, and organization that did not affect the substance of the law.

SECTION 6. EXISTING LEGISLATION

A. Related legislation. The following laws and policy of the Nation are related to the proposed
amendments to this law:

Investigative Leave Law. The purpose of the Investigative Leave law is to set forth a process
to address investigative leave for employees undergoing work-related investigations. [2 O.C.
208.1-1]. The law’s underlying policy is to conduct objective, confidential investigations into
alleged employee misconduct. [2 O.C. 208.1-2].
= According to the Investigative Leave law, the Nation may place an employee on
investigative leave when a situation requires an investigation and one of the
following occurs:
= The nature and severity of the alleged violation or alleged illegal
activity is significant and can include workplace violence, sexual
harassment, theft, arson, bribery, or perjury, or obstruction or
interference with an investigation authorized by the Nation. [2 O.C.
208.4-1(a)].
= The employee’s presence in the workplace may result in the
destruction of evidence relevant to the investigation, loss or damage
to property of the Nation, or otherwise damage a legitimate interest of
the Nation. [2 O.C. 208.4-1(b)].
= The employee’s presence in the workplace may pose an unacceptable
risk to the life, safety, health, or personal property of other employees,
contractors, vendors or visitors. [2 O.C. 208.4-1(c)].
= The employee allegedly commits an act which would preclude the
employee from meeting employment eligibility. [2 O.C. 208.4-1(d)].
= The law defines workplace to mean any location owned and operated by the
Nation, any location where employees are staffing an event sponsored by the
Nation, and any location where an employee represents the Nation, including over-
the-road travel in vehicles owned or rented by the Nation and any circumstances
where an employee is being reimbursed for expenses. [2 O.C. 208.3].
= The law does not define workplace violence but does identify workplace violence
as one reason to place an employee on investigative leave. [2 O.C. 208.4-1(a)].
= The proposed amendments align with the Investigative Leave law by requiring the
EEO Officer to defer to the procedures of investigative leave if the EEO Officer
determines investigative leave is necessary. [2 O.C. 223.9-7]. The EEO Officer is
responsible for investigating allegations of workplace violence pursuant to the
procedures required in the Workplace Violence law; however, the EEO Officer
may place an employee on investigative leave pursuant to the Nation’s
Investigative Leave law.

Page 7 of 11

43 of 90



201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

Code of Ethics. The purpose of this law is to promote the highest ethical conduct in all of its
elected and appointed officials and employees. [1 O.C. 103.1].
= This law expects an employee to report any violation of the Code of Ethics,
as well as any other dishonest or illegal acts of which they become aware in
the workplace. [1 O.C. 103.5-3(c)(1)].
= This law also protects any employees who, in good faith, makes reports of any
dishonest or illegal act in the workplace. [1 O.C. 103.5-3(c)(1)].
= This law also prohibits fighting on the job or premises and possession of
unauthorized firearms. [1 O.C. 103.5-3(c)(4)].
= The proposed amendments align with the Code of Ethics law which expects
an employee to report any violation of the Code of Ethics, as well as any
other dishonest or illegal acts of which they become aware in the workplace,
which would include instances of workplace violence. [1 O.C. 103.5-
3@M]
Anonymous Letters Policy. The purpose of this law is to set in place a system where anonymous
information is forwarded to a location best able to verify its reliability and to act on the source
or the accusation. [3 O.C. 307.1-1].
= This law requires that any employee who receives anonymous information will
forward a summary of that information in a confidential manner to the Chief of the
Oneida Police Department. [3 O.C. 307.4-1]. This law also requires that all
information forwarded will contain information identifying who received it, the
day, date, and time received. [3 O.C. 307.4-2]. This law makes the Chief of the
Oneida Police Department responsible to maintain the files on anonymous
information and to take appropriate action consistent with police investigatory
procedures. [3 O.C. 307.4-3].
= The proposed amendments align with the Anonymous Letters Policy by
requiring that if an employee learns of an anonymous threat, the employee
shall immediately forward that information to the Chief of the Oneida Police
Department in accordance with the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules
governing anonymous letters; meaning if an employee learns of an
anonymous threat they are required to report under the Anonymous Letters
Policy and under the proposed amendments to the Workplace Violence law.
[2 O.C. 223.8-2].
Pardon and Forgiveness Law. The purpose of the Law is to provide a fair, efficient and formal
process by which a member of the Nation may receive a pardon for the conviction of a crime;
a member of the Nation may receive forgiveness for acts that render him or her ineligible for
housing or other benefits through the Nation; and a member or non-member of the Nation may
receive forgiveness for acts that render him or her ineligible to be employed with the Nation;
receive a Nation-issued occupational license, certification or permit; and/or obtain housing or
other benefits through the Nation [1 O.C. 126.1-1(a)].
= This law allows a tribal member to apply for a pardon one (1) year after an act is
committed. [1 O.C. 126-1(b)].

Page 8 of 11

44 of 90



243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

This law allows a tribal member to apply for a pardon or a forgiveness for
an act that rendered the Tribal member ineligible for Tribal employment or
an occupational license, certification, or permit issued by the Tribe. [1 O.C.
126-1].
The proposed amendments align with the Pardon and Forgiveness law by
requiring the any employee that resigns or is terminated during, or as the
result of, a workplace violence investigation must receive a pardon from
the Pardon and Forgiveness Committee before the employee is eligible for
re-hiring consideration. [1 O.C. 126-1].

Public Peace Law. The purpose of this law is to set forth community standards and expectations
which preserve the peace, harmony, safety, health, and general welfare of individuals who live
within the boundaries of the Reservation. [3 O.C. 309.1-1]. It is further the policy of the Nation
to promote peace and order within the boundaries of the Reservation while also providing an
orderly process for addressing civil infractions. [3 O.C. 309.1-2].

This law makes certain actions civil infractions subject to a citation, which can
include fines or other penalties, by the Oneida Police Department. [3 O.C 309.11].
This law provides protections within the Reservation boundaries. [3 O.C. 309.1].
It would not apply to all instances of workplace violence, unless the workplace
violence occurred within the Reservation boundaries.
This law applies when “[a] person commits™ a civil infraction identified in the law;
it does not define or require that a “person” be a tribal member. [3 O.C. 309].
This law gives the Oneida Trial Court and the Oneida Police Department the
jurisdiction and authority to hear, investigate, and issues citations for any action
under this law. [3 O.C. 309.4].
The proposed amendments align with the Public Peace law by setting
standards and protections for all persons within the Reservation
boundaries. [3 O.C. 309.1-1]. The Public Peace law makes certain actions
civil infractions subject to a citation, which can include fines or other
penalties, by the Oneida Police Department similar to how the proposed
amendments make certain actions and behaviors punishable as workplace
violence. [3 O.C 309.11]. This law’s enforcement mechanisms do not
conflict with the Workplace Violence law and both laws set similar
standards and protections for persons located within the Reservation and
all employees and visitors of the Nation.

Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures. The purpose of this policy is to provide for the
Nation’s employee related policies and procedures including recruitment, selection,
compensation and benefits, employee relations, safety and health, program and enterprise
rules and regulations, and record keeping.

This policy has procedures for handling an employee who has a disagreement or
complaint with another employee.

For employee disagreements with another employee, the employee’s supervisor
will investigate and resolve.

Page 9 of 11

45 of 90



285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327

Analysis to Draft 2
202508 20

= Any disciplinary actions will be initiated by an immediate supervisor.

= The actions of threatening, attempting, or doing bodily harm to another person is
subject to termination.

= The actions of intimidating, interfering with or using abusive language towards
customers, clients, co-workers, or others is subject to suspension or termination.

= A variety of other behaviors are subject to disciplinary procedures ranging from a
written warning, suspension, or termination, including any violation of an
adopted Oneida Nation ordinance.

= The proposed amendments do not conflict with the Oneida Personnel Policies
and Procedures. Even though the proposed amendments require all complaints
and investigations be made to and handled by the EEO Officer, the proposed
amendments make clear the supervisor may still be involved in any portion of the
investigation and will be responsible, along with the EEO Officer and the
Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, for implementing the final
decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-2(b); 223.9-2(d)].

SECTION 7. ENFORCEMENT AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A.

B.

The Workplace Violence law gives authority to the EEO Department, specifically the EEO Officer, to
investigate all complaints of alleged workplace violence. [2 O.C. 223.9-1].
The Workplace Violence law requires that when the EEO Department receives a complaint of
workplace violence, the EEO Department will delegate the investigative responsibilities to the EEO
Officer who shall promptly inform the immediate supervisor of the employee being complained about
so the immediate supervisor is aware:

= the EEO Officer will be investigating the employee;

= knows the EEO Officer may place the employee on investigative leave; and

= knows they will be responsible, along with the EEO Officer and the Nation’s Human Resources

Director for deciding and implementing the final decision. [2 O.C. 223.9-1; 2 O.C. 223.9-2].

. The Workplace Violence law requires that the EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive

Director and the employee’s supervisor mutually determine an appropriate final decision. [2 O.C.
223.9-8].

. The Workplace Violence law requires that the final decision be in writing, contain justification, and be

signed by the EEO Officer, the Nation’s Human Resources Executive Director, and the employee’s
supervisor. [2 O.C. 223.9-8(a)].

. The Workplace Violence law requires that the final decision and all supporting documentation included

in the investigative file be filed with the EEO Department for reporting purposes. [2 O.C. 223.9-8(b)].

. The Workplace Violence law requires that three (3) business days prior to meeting to mutually determine

the final decision, the EEO Officer should share the investigative file with the Nation’s Human
Resources Executive Director and the employee’s supervisor. [2 O.C 223.9-8(c)].

. If the EEO Department is made aware that an employee made a report of workplace violence other than

in good faith, that employee may be disciplined according to the Nation’s laws, policies, and rules
governing employment, up to and including termination. [2 O.C. 223.11].

. To the greatest extent possible, the Nation shall maintain the confidentiality of employees and the

investigation. [2 O.C. 223.12-1].

Page 10 of 11

46 of 90



sisAjeue 1oy Suloeds

GL'L easn sAemie | ‘awes ay} padeds pue - payisnl - azis
SWes sy} 11e SIU0J BINS BB - UOIIO3S YIES JO S} 8y}
10U - SUONIOSS BAUERISONS 8y} 104 :[21D] pajuawiwio)

sisAjeue

aA1E]SI83) 8y} 03Ul S1e10dI00Ul 03 POOS 8 PINOM } - PIP
Aau1 4| ¢1eahk yoeas SulIN000 ale sased AdM Auew moy
uo eiep Aue spinoid 1ens ayH pIa :[11D] paiuswiwo)

06 J0 Ly

1T Jo TT abed

A10N

‘pa1g|dwod

a0 10edwi [eIsHy e Jeyl paloallp 194 Jou sey ssniwwo) Bulresad aAle|siBaT 8yl "uoIsnjouo) =

“JUBWIBIRIS
10edwi [easty ay) Buna|dwod Joy SsawreyawIl se [[am se ‘ssad04d an1le|siBa] ayl 40 sabels SNoLIeA Je JuaWwalels
1oedwi Jeosyy e 818)dwod 19a1ip Aew sspiwiwo) BuneladO aAne|siBaT syl Oym UO UOIRIILIR|D JBYLIN)
SapIN0Id |, 19 $2.4npado.dy aayv]siSaT ay ul  JuawaIvi§ jovdu] [pas1, [0 uonviaLdidiuf L2yLin,],, ‘pajIl
V-02-82-0T-09 U0IIN|osal aapwiwo) ssauisng episuQ ‘[1-9'60T 'O'0 T] uone|siba) Aoushiawa 1daoxs
uone|siba| |[e 1o} palinbai s1 Juawalels 19edwi [eISIY B 10y S8INPadold aAle|siba] syl Jspun 1oedw| [easiH

SNOILVH3IAISNOD H3H10 "8 NOILO3S

‘[z-e1°€22 "0°0 2] "uoneN aup Jo
30e|dXJ0M B W04} [eAowsl 0] 19algns ag Aew me| adusjoIA a2e|d)I0AN BY] SalejoIA oym aakojdws Auy |
Tr-ereze
'0'0 ] ‘uoneurud) Surpnpout pue 03 dn ‘quowkojdws SuruIaAod sajnl pue ‘sarorjod ‘smef s, uoneN )
Japun uonoe Aseurdiosip 03 19algns ag Aew me| aouajoiA ade|d)IOAA Byl Sare|olA oym dakojdwa Auy |

0¢ 80 G¢0¢
Z ueiq oy sishjeuy

(4%
Lve
ove
6€¢€
8€¢
LEE
9€e
gee
vee

€€e

(4%
LEE
0oee
6¢¢
8¢e



48 of 90

Oneida Nation
Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee

PO Box 365 ¢ Oneida, WI 54155-0365 ‘ ON EI DA

Oneida-nsn.gov

Legislative Operating Committee
August 20, 2025

Public Use of Tribal Land Law

Amendments

Submission Date: 12/7/22 Public Meeting: N/A
LOC Sponsor: Jonas Hill Emergency Enacted: N/A

Summary: This item was carried over from last term. On August 10, 2022, the OBC made a motion
“to direct the General Manager to complete the assessment regarding the feasibility of the Environmental,
Health, Safety, Land, & Agriculture Division taking on the roles of the Environmental Resources Board
and for the assessment to be submitted at the second meeting Business Committee meeting in September”.
In short, the GM concluded that although changes were necessary to those Oneida laws that delegated the
authority and responsibility to the Environmental Resources Board (ERB), those responsibilities that were
jointly executed by the ERB and Environmental, Health, Safety, and Land Division (EHSLA), could be
assumed by EHSLA. Additionally, for those duties that delegated ERB the power and duty to carry out the
intent and purposes of the law, including enforcement, those responsibilities could be delegated to EHSLA
and/or the Land Commission.

On September 28, 2022, the OBC made a motion to accept the Environmental, Health, Safety, Land, and
Agriculture Environmental Resource Board assessment,; to recommend the dissolution the Environment
Resource Board; and to direct Chief Counsel to bring back a report in 45 days on actions that need to
take place in order to complete the dissolution of the Environmental Resource Board including
amendments to laws and addressing any background material. The Oneida Law Olffice provided this report
to the Oneida Business Committee on November 29, 2022.

This item was then added to the Active Files List on December 7, 2022, in an effort to make amendments
to address the dissolution of the Environmental Resources Board, and transition the Board’s
responsibilities to the Environmental, Health, Safety, Land and Agriculture Division and/or the Oneida
Land Commission.

10/4/23 LOC: Motion by Marlon Skenandore to add the Public Use of Tribal Land Law Amendments to the
Active Files List with Jonas Hill as the sponsor; seconded by Jennifer Webster. Motion carried
unanimously.

1/3/24: Work Meeting. Present: Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore, Jennifer Webster, Jonas Hill,
Kirby Metoxen Clorissa Leeman, Grace Elliott, Kristal Hill, Maureen Perkins, Fawn Cottrell.
The purpose of this work meeting was for Jonas Hill to provide an update on a meeting he had
with EDSLAD Division Director regarding the division taking on the responsibilities of ERB.

4/29/25: Work Meeting. Present: Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore, Jonas Hill, Clorissa Leeman,
Krystal John, Eric Boulanger, Joel Maxam, Eric McLester, Nicole Rommel, Fawn Billie,
Fawn Cottrell. The purpose of this work meeting was to review the Public Use of Tribal Land
law and begin discussing potential comprehensive amendments.

Page 1 of 2 A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



49 of 90

5/20/25: Work Meeting. Present: Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer
Webster, Clorissa Leeman, Krystal John, Joel Maxam, Eric McLester, Nicole Rommel, Kristal
Hill, Fawn Billie, Fawn Cottrell. The purpose of this work meeting was to review the initial
draft of proposed amendments to the Public Use of Tribal Lawn law.

8/11/25: Work Meeting. Kirby Metoxen, Clorissa Leeman, Rhiannon Metoxen, Eric Boulanger, Joel
Maxam, Fawn Cottrell, Kristal Hill, Nicole Rommel, Krystal John. The purpose of this work
meeting was to review and discuss an update draft of the proposed amendments.

Next Steps:
= Approve the draft of the Public Use of Tribal Land law amendments.

£\
L

A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire. ON EIDA

Page 2 of 2



0N N KW

50 of 90

Title 6. Property and Land — Chapter 609
D D N D D A A

Tsi? yuhwatsya'té tewatenhotikwa? Ukwehuwé ne
That of the earth one opens it up  Oneida Nation

PUBLIC USE OF TRIBAL LAND

609.1. Purpose and Policy 609.5. Land Access Map for Tribal Lands
609.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal 609.6. Assignment and Use of Tribal Land
609.3. Definitions 609.7. Enforcement

609.4. Responsibilities of Land Management

609.1. Purpose and Policy

609.1-1.  Purpose. The purpose of this law is to prevent improper access, use, and trespass to
Tribal lands.

609.1-2.  Policy. 1t is the policy of the Nation to limit access to Tribal lands to protect and
preserve the environment and natural resources including forests, wildlife, air, and waters, through
appropriate uses of the land.

609.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal

609.2-1.  This law was adopted by the Oneida Business Committee by resolution BC-05-15-14-
C and amended by BC-12-10-14-A, BC-01-13-16-C-and-,BC-07-26-17-D- and BC- - - -
609.2-2.  This law may be amended or repealed by the Oneida Business Committee and/or the
General Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the Legislative Procedures Act.
609.2-3.  Should a provision of this law or the application thereof to any person or circumstances
be held as invalid, such invalidity does not affect other provisions of this law which are considered
to have legal force without the invalid portions.

609.2-4. In the event of a conflict between a provision of this law and a provision of another
law, the provisions of this law controls.

609.2-5.  This law is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Nation.

609.2-6.  This law may not be construed to preclude the Nation from pursuing relief for criminal
trespass under applicable law.

609.3. Definitions
609.3-1.  This section governs the definitions of words and phrases used within this law. All
words not defined herein are to be used in their ordinary and everyday sense.
(a)_“Designation” means the term used to describe the type of access granted to certain
Tribal lands.
(b)_“Fine” means a monetary punishment issued to a person violating this law and/or the

rules created pursuant to this law;-which-is-payable-to- ERB-or the Department-within-the
amount of time designated by the rules.

6 O.C. 609 — Page 1



31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

51 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

fe)y(c) “Land Management” means the entity within the Nation responsible for entering
into and administering agricultural and commercial leases on behalf of the Nation,
processing trust transactions and land acquisition transactions, and for fulfilling other
responsibilities as identified within this law.

(d) “Land Use License” means an agreement entered into by the Nation providing a tribal
member the right to have gatherings within the reservation boundaries of groups larger than
seventy-five (75) people and/or an agreement between the Nation and any third-party
granting said party the right to occupy and/or utilize a specified piece of land for a specific
purpose and a specific duration.

(d) “Lease” means any lease or agreement, including business site leases, entered into by
the Nation and any person to allow the use of Tribal lands.

(éh-e) “Nation” means the Oneida Nation.

() “Person” means any individual, group of individuals, corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, or any other form of business-organization.
(fg)“Penalty” means a punishment, other than a fine, imposed on a person violating this

law and/or the rules created pursuant to th1s law—aﬂd—mafyhmelud%but—rs—net—lﬂnkted—te—the

(gh) “Reservation” means all the lands and waters within the exterior boundaries
of the Reservation of the Oneida Nation, as created pursuant to the 186691809 Treaty with
the One1da 7 Stat. 566, and any lands added thereto pursuant to federal law

(1) ¢ “Rule” means a set of requirements, including a Land Access Map, and citation fees

and penalty schedules, enacted in accordance with the Administrative Rulemaking law
based on authority delegated in this law in order to implement, interpret and/or enforce this
law.

(1)_“Trial Court” means the Trial Court of the Oneida Nation Judiciary, as identified in
Article V of the Constitution and Bylaws of the Oneida Nation which is the judicial system
that was established by Oneida General Tribal Council resolution GTC-01-07-13-B, and
then later authorized to administer the judicial authorities and responsibilities of the Nation
by Oneida General Tribal Council resolution GTC-03-19-17-A

(k) “Tribal member” means an enrolled member of the Nation.

(1) “Tribal Land” means all of the Nation’s trust lands, and any land or interest in land held
by the Nation in fee or in any other form on the Reservation.

609.4. —Envirenmental Resource Board Responsibilities of Land Management
609.4-1. —The Envirenmental Resourece Board-hasLand Management shall be delegated the duty

and power to carry out the intent and purposes of this law-and-enforece-the provisions-of thislavw
The Environmental Resource Board. or designated statt. shall:.

609.4-2. Administrative Rulemaking. L.and Management shall be delegated rulemaking authority
in accordance with the Administrative Rulemaking law to develop rules which address:
(a) DevelopappreveThe development, approval, and saintainmaintenance of the Land
Access Map-;
(b) H ablieh
(&)—B%l%%FPH—l—H%W—h&Gh—ThC allocat10n and ass1gnment of land uses for all Trrbal land-will-be
e e S e

(¢) Issuance of land use licenses:

6 O.C. 609 — Page 2




52 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

79 (d) ImplementandIssuance of easements;

80 (e) A fine and penalty schedule for violations of this law and its corresponding rules; and
81 () AnV other rule needed to 1mp1ement or 1nterpret the pr0V1310ns of this law.

82 e eem e m h e

83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90 609.4-3. Consultation. Land Management shall consult with the Land Assessment Team on the
91 development of all administrative rules.

92 (a) Land Assessment Team. The Land Assessment Team shall be comprised of the
93 following professionals employed by the Nation:
94 (1) Land Management Senior Management;
95 (2) Planning and Development Area Manager;
96 (3) Environmental Specialist;
97 (4) Tribal Historical Preservation Officer;
98 (5) GLIS Specialist;
99 (6) Zoning Administrator;
100 (7) Other subject matter experts based on the characteristics of the parcel to
101 include:
102 (A) If there is a house, then Comprehensive Housing Division Maintenance
103 and Rehabilitation Area Manager.
104

105  609.5. Land Access Map for Tribal Lands
106  609.5-1. Designation of Tribal Lands. A Land Access Map mustshall be created which
107  designates Tribal land as one (1) of the followmg

108

109

110 - .

111 (1) Land Management may choose to designate a portion of land as Limited Access
112 in order to manage, preserve, and protect that land for environmental, cultural, or
113 other significance.

114 (2) Lands designated as Limited Access shall be open to all persons who are
115 granted land access permission by the Nation for specified purposes.

116 (b) Oneida Community Access:.

117 (1) Land Management may choose to designate land as Oneida Community Access
118 in order to manage, preserve, and protect access to locations that have cultural or
119 environmental significance.

120 (2) Lands designated as “Oneida Community Access” areshall be open to:

121 (A) Tribal members;-and-their;

122 (B) spouses and descendants: of Tribal members;

123 (C)  members of other federally recognized Indian tribes, bands or
124 communities;

125 (D) authorized employees of the Nation; and

6 O.C. 609 — Page 3



126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

53 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

(E) persons who are accompanied at all times by a Tribal member, the
spouse or descendant of a Tribal member, or an authorized employee of the
Nation.

( 1) Land Management may des1gnate land as Onelda Trlbal Member Access to

protect the land for Tribal member use due to the historical, spiritual, cultural,
and/or environmental significance of the land.
(5—Open:2) Lands designated as “OpenOneida Tribal Member Access” are
generally open to all persons for the land’s designated use and cnjoyment. The
Environmental Resourece BoardTribal members only.
(d) Open.
(1) Land Management may designate land as Open Access where such designation
is deemed beneficial to the Nation and where such designation does not pose
significant risk of damage to the Nation’s policies and/or the land’s cultural or
environmental preservation.
(2) Lands designated as Open Access are generally open to all persons for the
land’s designated use and enjoyment.
609.5-2._ General Land Designation. Unless otherwise designated, Tribal land is designated as
limited access.
609.5-3. Notwithstanding the restrictions of section 609.5-1, nothing in this law may be
construed as preventing the following persons from entering Tribal land, regardless of the land
designation:
(a) Employees of the Nation who are performing their job duties;
(b) Those persons who are performing grant or contractual obligations related to the Tribal
land and on behalf of the Nation;
(c) Emergency personnel who are providing, or attempting to provide, services; and
(d) Those persons who have been granted access to the land by theEnvironmental
Reseuree BeardLand Management.
60953 — Development609.5-4.  Accessibility of the—Land Access Map. TheEnvironmental
Resource BoeardLand Management shall developensure that the Land Access Map is made digitally
available on the Nation’s website.

609.6in-coordination. __ Assignment and Use of Tribal Land

609.6-1. Assignment of Land Uses. Land Management shall be responsible for allocating and
assigning land uses to all Tribal land. The purpose of assigning land uses is to set consistent
practices and expectations for Land Management’s reviewing and assigning of land uses to Tribal
land in a way that incorporates all approved land policies to care for the land while working
towards building an autonomous community.

609.6-2. Permissible and Prohibited Uses for Tribal Land. As it deems appropriate, Land
Management may prescribe permissible and/or prohibited uses for Tribal land;

6 O.C. 609 — Page 4



172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219

54 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

(a) Such permissible and/or prohibited uses may not contradict with the Oneida

Environmental—HealthZoning and Safety—Diviston,—the—Oneida—DivistonShoreland

Protection Ordinance.
(b) Upon establishment of permissible and/or prohibited uses, Land Management;

Geegfaﬁh*%aﬁd—mfefmaﬂeﬂ—Sys{ems—aﬂd—e%her shall post notice of such destgﬂa{ed

AeeessMapuses on the affected Trlbal Land
60054 Geperal(1) Any postings of land shall be done in accordance with
the requlrements of the Real Propertv law.
60963 Land Pesien s—othervase—destons

%hat—dﬂ%eeﬁﬁdeﬁaﬁeﬂ—mﬁs{—b%madeManagement shall be resp0n51ble for t—h%l-ﬂ-@%ﬁt reatlng

process for acceptmg reviewing, and pﬂfpesesef—th%destgﬂaﬁe&

hcense appllcatlon wHh

saeh—mfe%maﬂ%eqmred—bﬁr&]%eafd— eguests
by—Public—Hearine—The—Environmental Resouree—Board609.6-4.  Fasements. Land
Management shall heldbe responsible for creating a publie-hearing-on-eachprocess for accepting,
reviewing, and approving or denying easement application requests.

609.7. Enforcement
609.7-1. An Oneida Police Department officer or warden may require a person to amend-the Land
AeeessMapprovide proof of ehglblhtv to use any desmnated Tribal lands.

6 O.C. 609 — Page 5



220
P21
222
P23
224
P25
226
P27
228
229
230
P31
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
P41
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262

55 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

609-6—TFrespass609.7-2. Issuance of a Citation. An individual who violates a provision of this
law may be subject to the issuance of a citation by an Oneida Police Department officer or warden.
( a) A citation for a

6 O.C. 609 — Page 6



263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
P72
273
P74
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
P82
283
P84
285
286
P87
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309

56 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

° 9
6097+ Citations—Citationsfor-the violation of this law and/or any orders issued

pursuant to this law may 1nc1ude ﬁnes and other penaltlesaﬂd, as well as condltronal and
e%her—orders - h-the 2 cehadiule _ 1

Court.
(b) A citation for a Vlolatron oeeurs—e%eo&&&aes—?h&rss&aﬂe&o#&e&aﬂe&oeﬁnﬁmder

erfeaﬁon—uﬂder—ﬂms—Lawof this law shall be processed in accordance w1th the procedure
contained in the Nation’s laws and policies governing citations.

6 O.C. 609 — Page 7



310
B11
312
313
314
B15
316
317
318

319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327

E28
29

End.

57 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

Adopted — BC-05-15-14-C

Emergency Amended — BC-07-23-14-C
Amended — BC-12-10-14-A
Emergency Amended — BC 07-08-15-C
Amended — BC-01-13-16-C

Amended — BC-07-26-17-D

Amended - BC- - -

6 O.C. 609 — Page 8



O JON DN B~ W

(SIS TS RIS IS RIS I NS T NG I NS T NG T NS T NS T NS TN NS T N0 T N T e S e S e T = S ==Y
NP WL OOV WNDDRWND—L,OOVWOI WP WN—ONOo

58 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

Title 6. Property and Land — Chapter 609
Tsi? yuhwatsya'té tewatenhotikwa? Ukwehuwé ne
That of the earth one opens it up  Oneida Nation

PUBLIC USE OF TRIBAL LAND

609.1. Purpose and Policy 609.5. Land Access Map for Tribal Lands
609.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal 609.6. Assignment and Use of Tribal Land
609.3. Definitions 609.7. Enforcement

609.4. Responsibilities of Land Management

609.1. Purpose and Policy

609.1-1.  Purpose. The purpose of this law is to prevent improper access, use, and trespass to
Tribal lands.

609.1-2.  Policy. 1t is the policy of the Nation to limit access to Tribal lands to protect and
preserve the environment and natural resources including forests, wildlife, air, and waters, through
appropriate uses of the land.

609.2. Adoption, Amendment, Repeal

609.2-1.  This law was adopted by the Oneida Business Committee by resolution BC-05-15-14-
C and amended by BC-12-10-14-A, BC-01-13-16-C,BC-07-26-17-D and BC- - - - .
609.2-2.  This law may be amended or repealed by the Oneida Business Committee and/or the
General Tribal Council pursuant to the procedures set out in the Legislative Procedures Act.
609.2-3.  Should a provision of this law or the application thereof to any person or circumstances
be held as invalid, such invalidity does not affect other provisions of this law which are considered
to have legal force without the invalid portions.

609.2-4. In the event of a conflict between a provision of this law and a provision of another
law, the provisions of this law controls.

609.2-5.  This law is adopted under authority of the Constitution of the Oneida Nation.

609.2-6.  This law may not be construed to preclude the Nation from pursuing relief for criminal

trespass under applicable law.

609.3. Definitions
609.3-1.  This section governs the definitions of words and phrases used within this law. All
words not defined herein are to be used in their ordinary and everyday sense.
(a) “Designation” means the term used to describe the type of access granted to certain
Tribal lands.
(b) “Fine” means a monetary punishment issued to a person violating this law and/or the
rules created pursuant to this law.
(c) “Land Management” means the entity within the Nation responsible for entering into
and administering agricultural and commercial leases on behalf of the Nation, processing
trust transactions and land acquisition transactions, and for fulfilling other responsibilities
as identified within this law.
(d) “Land Use License” means an agreement entered into by the Nation providing a tribal
member the right to have gatherings within the reservation boundaries of groups larger than

6 O.C. 609 — Page 1



36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

59 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

seventy-five (75) people and/or an agreement between the Nation and any third-party
granting said party the right to occupy and/or utilize a specified piece of land for a specific
purpose and a specific duration.

(d) “Lease” means any lease or agreement, including business site leases, entered into by
the Nation and any person to allow the use of Tribal lands.

(e) “Nation” means the Oneida Nation.

(f) “Person” means any individual, group of individuals, corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, or any other form of organization.

(g) “Penalty” means a punishment, other than a fine, imposed on a person violating this
law and/or the rules created pursuant to this law.

(h) “Reservation” means all the lands and waters within the exterior boundaries of the
Reservation of the Oneida Nation, as created pursuant to the 1809 Treaty with the Oneida
7 Stat. 566, and any lands added thereto pursuant to federal law.

(1) “Rule” means a set of requirements, including a Land Access Map, and citation fees
and penalty schedules, enacted in accordance with the Administrative Rulemaking law
based on authority delegated in this law in order to implement, interpret and/or enforce this
law.

() “Trial Court” means the Trial Court of the Oneida Nation Judiciary, as identified in
Article V of the Constitution and Bylaws of the Oneida Nation which is the judicial system
that was established by Oneida General Tribal Council resolution GTC-01-07-13-B, and
then later authorized to administer the judicial authorities and responsibilities of the Nation
by Oneida General Tribal Council resolution GTC-03-19-17-A

(k) “Tribal member” means an enrolled member of the Nation.

(1) “Tribal Land” means all of the Nation’s trust lands, and any land or interest in land held
by the Nation in fee or in any other form on the Reservation.

609.4. Responsibilities of Land Management
609.4-1. Land Management shall be delegated the duty and power to carry out the intent and
purposes of this law.
609.4-2. Administrative Rulemaking. Land Management shall be delegated rulemaking authority
in accordance with the Administrative Rulemaking law to develop rules which address:
(a) The development, approval, and maintenance of the Land Access Map;
(b) The allocation and assignment of land uses for all Tribal land;
(c) Issuance of land use licenses;
(d) Issuance of easements;
(e) A fine and penalty schedule for violations of this law and its corresponding rules; and
(f) Any other rule needed to implement or interpret the provisions of this law.
609.4-3. Consultation. Land Management shall consult with the Land Assessment Team on the
development of all administrative rules.
(a) Land Assessment Team. The Land Assessment Team shall be comprised of the
following professionals employed by the Nation:
(1) Land Management Senior Management;
(2) Planning and Development Area Manager;
(3) Environmental Specialist;
(4) Tribal Historical Preservation Officer;
(5) GLIS Specialist;
(6) Zoning Administrator;
(7) Other subject matter experts based on the characteristics of the parcel to

6 O.C. 609 — Page 2



84
85
86
87
88
&9
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

60 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

include:
(A) Ifthere is a house, then Comprehensive Housing Division Maintenance
and Rehabilitation Area Manager.

609.5. Land Access Map for Tribal Lands
609.5-1.  Designation of Tribal Lands. A Land Access Map shall be created which designates
Tribal land as one (1) of the following:
(a) Limited Access.
(1) Land Management may choose to designate a portion of land as Limited Access
in order to manage, preserve, and protect that land for environmental, cultural, or
other significance.
(2) Lands designated as Limited Access shall be open to all persons who are
granted land access permission by the Nation for specified purposes.
(b) Oneida Community Access.
(1) Land Management may choose to designate land as Oneida Community Access
in order to manage, preserve, and protect access to locations that have cultural or
environmental significance.
(2) Lands designated as “Oneida Community Access” shall be open to:
(A) Tribal members;
(B) spouses and descendants of Tribal members;
(C) members of other federally recognized Indian tribes, bands or
communities;
(D) authorized employees of the Nation; and
(E) persons who are accompanied at all times by a Tribal member, the
spouse or descendant of a Tribal member, or an authorized employee of the
Nation.
(c) Oneida Tribal Member Access.
(1) Land Management may designate land as Oneida Tribal Member Access to
protect the land for Tribal member use due to the historical, spiritual, cultural,
and/or environmental significance of the land.
(2) Lands designated as Oneida Tribal Member Access are open to Tribal members
only.
(d) Open.
(1) Land Management may designate land as Open Access where such designation
is deemed beneficial to the Nation and where such designation does not pose
significant risk of damage to the Nation’s policies and/or the land’s cultural or
environmental preservation.
(2) Lands designated as Open Access are generally open to all persons for the
land’s designated use and enjoyment.
609.5-2.  General Land Designation. Unless otherwise designated, Tribal land is designated as
limited access.
609.5-3. Notwithstanding the restrictions of section 609.5-1, nothing in this law may be
construed as preventing the following persons from entering Tribal land, regardless of the land
designation:
(a) Employees of the Nation who are performing their job duties;
(b) Those persons who are performing grant or contractual obligations related to the Tribal
land and on behalf of the Nation;
(c) Emergency personnel who are providing, or attempting to provide, services; and

6 O.C. 609 — Page 3



132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162

163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173

61 of 90
Draft 1
2025 08 20

(d) Those persons who have been granted access to the land by Land Management.
609.5-4. Accessibility of Land Access Map. Land Management shall ensure that the Land Access
Map is made digitally available on the Nation’s website.

609.6. Assignment and Use of Tribal Land
609.6-1. Assignment of Land Uses. Land Management shall be responsible for allocating and
assigning land uses to all Tribal land. The purpose of assigning land uses is to set consistent
practices and expectations for Land Management’s reviewing and assigning of land uses to Tribal
land in a way that incorporates all approved land policies to care for the land while working
towards building an autonomous community.
609.6-2. Permissible and Prohibited Uses for Tribal Land. As it deems appropriate, Land
Management may prescribe permissible and/or prohibited uses for Tribal land;
(a) Such permissible and/or prohibited uses may not contradict with the Zoning and
Shoreland Protection Ordinance.
(b) Upon establishment of permissible and/or prohibited uses, Land Management shall
post notice of such uses on the affected Tribal Land.
(1) Any postings of land shall be done in accordance with the requirements of the
Real Property law.
609.6-3. Land Use License. Land Management shall be responsible for creating a process for
accepting, reviewing, and approving or denying land use license application requests.
609.6-4. Easements. Land Management shall be responsible for creating a process for accepting,
reviewing, and approving or denying easement application requests.

609.7. Enforcement

609.7-1. An Oneida Police Department officer or warden may require a person to provide proof

of eligibility to use any designated Tribal lands.

609.7-2. Issuance of a Citation. An individual who violates a provision of this law may be subject

to the issuance of a citation by an Oneida Police Department officer or warden.
(a) A citation for a violation of this law or any orders issued pursuant to this law may
include fines and other penalties, as well as conditional orders made by the Trial Court.
(b) A citation for a violation of this law shall be processed in accordance with the
procedure contained in the Nation’s laws and policies governing citations.

End.

Adopted — BC-05-15-14-C

Emergency Amended — BC-07-23-14-C
Amended — BC-12-10-14-A
Emergency Amended — BC 07-08-15-C
Amended — BC-01-13-16-C

Amended — BC-07-26-17-D

Amended — BC-_ - -

6 O.C. 609 — Page 4



Oneida Nation

Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee
PO Box 365 * Oneida, Wl 54155-0365

Oneida-nsn.gov

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

1) Request Date: August 20, 2025

2) Contact Person(s): Shannon Stone

Dept: DPW
Phone Number: (920) 869-1059 ext. 2019 g,,..i1. sstone@OneidaNation.org

3) Agenda Title: Requested Repeal of Disposition of Excess Tribal Property Policy, BC-03-05-97-C

4) Detailed description of the item and the reason/justification it is being brought before the LOC:

Please see the attached memorandum. The current law is not functional
as written, restricts opportunities to use alternatives to disposing usable
property forcing it into landfill, and does not address property that should

notbesharedtothecommunity formattersof safety.—————

List any supporting materials included and submitted with the Agenda Request Form
1) Property Disposition Memo 3) Property Disposition SOP Draft

2) Emails: Re Property Disposition 4)

5) Please list any laws, policies or resolutions that might be affected:

Chapter 608 - Disposition of Excess Tribal Property

6) Please list all other departments or person(s) you have brought your concern to:

Oneida Law Office, Ralinda R. Ninham-Lamberies; Shannon J. Stone; Ronald J. Vanschyndel; Victoria A. Flowers; Eric McLester; Nicole A. Rommel; Jason W. Doxtator

7) Do you consider this request urgent? W Yes [ INo

If yes, please indicate why:
The current law is non-functional and impacts community health and safety.

I, the undersigned, have reviewed the attached materials, and understand that they are subject to action by
the Legislative Operating Committee.

Signature of Requester:

Digitally signed by Shannon Stone
Shannon Stone Date: 2025.05.27 10:08:49 -05'00"

Please send this form and all supporting materials to:

LOC@oneidanation.org
or
Legislative Operating Committee (LOC)
P.O. Box 365
Oneida, WI 54155
Phone 920-869-4376

62 of 90

N\
S

ONEIDA

A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



63 of 90

7\
Division of Public Works THKKKKEF

Administration ON E I DA

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Operating Committee

FROM: Shannon Stone, Division of Public Works Director
CC: Ralinda Ninham-Lamberies, Chief Financial Officer

Krystal John, Oneida Law Office Senior Attorney
DATE: May 21, 2025
RE: Requested Repeal of Disposition of Excess Tribal Property Policy, BC-03-05-97-C

It has been a long-held goal of the Division of Public Works to achieve less waste while
simultaneously giving back to those in our direct and larger communities in need of resources.
Currently, the Nation is not able to donate any property that the Nation will no longer use that
continues to have a useful life due to the restrictions contained in the Disposition of Excess
Tribal Property Policy.

DPW has consulted with the Oneida Law Office to determine what steps would need to be
taken to allow the Nation, specifically the Division of Public Works, to donate gently used
property to third-parties agreeable to waiving liability arising from use of the donated items.
The Law Office reviewed the policies and recommended that DPW seek repeal of the Policy in
favor of a tribe-wide SOP on the matter. DPW originally scheduled a meeting to discuss the
proposed repeal of the Policy and was informed by both the Chief Financial Officer and the Law
Office that the Legislative Reference Office (LRO) and the Legislative Operating Committee
(LOC) should be included in the meeting.! See Emails RE: Property Disposition (February 10-11,
2025).

DPW is hereby requesting the LOC add the Disposition of Excess Tribal Property Policy to the
Active Files List to consider repeal of said Policy with direction that no property be donated by
the Nation until a tribe-wide SOP on the subject is in place or, in the alternative, make
amendments to the Policy to allow donation of select personal property owned by the Nation.

1 1n the same communication, the CFO presented concerns with applicability and enforcement of a tribe-wide SOP
which were countered by the Law Office and deferred to the LOC’s decision making.

Wa1278 Ranch Road ¢ Oneida, Wl 54155

oneida-nsn.gov



64 of 90

Krystal L. John

From: Krystal L. John

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 8:10 AM

To: Ralinda R. Ninham-Lamberies; Shannon J. Stone; Ronald J. Vanschyndel; Victoria A. Flowers;
Mickenna J. Beach; Bridget E. John; Nicole A. Rommel; Jason W. Doxtator

Subject: RE: Property Disposition

Good morning,

| agree with Ralinda that our discussion and proposal should include the LOC. | believe a simple memo to the LOC with
the recommendation and stated reasons for the request would suffice.

While | can appreciate Ralinda’s concerns related to enforcement, | disagree that our SOPs are less enforceable as
against our employees than our laws. The reason why we would use a law as opposed to an SOP would be if we wanted
to control the actions of third parties that we do not have employment control over. My only concern with using an SOP
would be identifying the responsible party for overseeing the SOP and ensuring that all appropriate parties have
feedback regarding the tribe-wide policy.

At this point, | think getting this onto the LOC’s radar and continuing the discussion with them is the best course of
action.

Krystal L. John

Staff Attorney

Oneida Law Office
N7210 Seminary Road
P.O. Box 109

Oneida, W1 54155
Tel. (920) 869-4327
Fax (920) 869-4065

This email message is from the Oneida Law Office and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and
protected by attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, please note
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message or any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this email message in error, please delete it and notify the Oneida Law Office immediately at the
telephone number listed above.

From: Ralinda R. Ninham-Lamberies <rlamberi@oneidanation.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:44 PM

To: Shannon J. Stone <sstone@oneidanation.org>; Ronald J. Vanschyndel <rvanschy@oneidanation.org>; Victoria A.
Flowers <vflowers@oneidanation.org>; Mickenna J. Beach <mbeach@oneidanation.org>; Bridget E. John
<BJOHN@oneidanation.org>; Nicole A. Rommel <nrommel@oneidanation.org>; Jason W. Doxtator
<JDOXTAT1@oneidanation.org>; Krystal L. John <kjohn4@oneidanation.org>

Subject: RE: Property Disposition

| believe the first step would be to put the law on the LOC agenda for review. | would be opposed to using an S.0.P. for
the disposition of property for the Oneida Nation due to lack of enforcement and authority of an S.0.P. Proper
authorization of the disposition of Oneida Nation owned property is necessary to maintain effective internal controls. |
can provide fraud case studies of businesses that didn’t have appropriate controls in place, a few here at Oneida
Nation.



65 of 90

From: Mae K. Cornelius <mcornell@oneidanation.org> On Behalf Of Shannon J. Stone

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:13 PM

To: Ronald J. Vanschyndel; Victoria A. Flowers; Mickenna J. Beach; Bridget E. John; Nicole A. Rommel; Jason W. Doxtator;
Ralinda R. Ninham-Lamberies; Krystal L. John

Subject: Property Disposition

When: Monday, February 24, 2025 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Purpose: Resolve the law. Krystal has suggested the law could be repealed and replaced with an SOP to direct areas to
develop an internal process. It would also better define waste types and what should not be given to the general
community as a matter of safety.

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting how
Meeting ID: 233 538 473 445
Passcode: fE3sB2Bc

Dial in by phone
+1920-455-8831,376719711# United States, Green Bay

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 376 719 711#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

s
apoans
ONEIDA
Oneida Nation - A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.

Org help | Privacy and security




N TITLE: SOP/Work Standard Template ORIGINATION DATE:
DKM ' P
ONEIDA REVISION DATE:
ONEIDA NATION EFFECTIVE DATE:

STANDARD OPERATING One week after last signature

PROCEDURE
AUTHOR: APPROVED BY: DATE:
DEPARTMENT: APPROVED BY: DATE
DIVISION: APPROVED BY: DATE:

APPROVED BY: DATE:

EEO REFERENCE NUMBER: COMPLIANCE REVIEW BY: EEO DATE:
PAGE NO: 1 of 2 APPROVED BY: HRD Manager DATE:

(Layoff SOP/WS need HR Manager signature)

66 of 90



1.0

2.0

PURPOSE

1.1

1.2

67 of 90

The intent of the Disposition of Excess Oneida Nation Fribal Property work - {Commented [VF1]: Oncida Nation

standard is to provide guidance for the dispose of property that is no longer useful
the Oneida Nation in a way that respects the Great Law. Within Resolution #10-
13-21-E, Proclamation of Rights of Nature we acknowledge our responsibility to
honor, respect, protect, nurture and caretake the earth, the creatures, and the
people.

It is the policy of the Oneida Nation to provide tribal members opportunity to
acquire excess tribalNation property where the property is functional, has a
reasonable expectation of usefulness, and does not propose a risk to the safety of
the community.

DEFINITIONS

2.1

2.2

23

property, or out-of-date property. Excess property shall include confiscated
property obtained under the authority of the Oneida Fliﬁbeﬂation or other

jurisdictions which shall not be returned to the original owner.

2.1.1 Excess property shall not include

(c) Digital or IntellectualWaste Property,

(d) Waste Property,

(e) Weapons, chemicals, and other property that have a reasonable
potential to create a risk to the safety of the community.

Gaming Ordinance, or the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act involved in Class I,
Class II, or Class III gaming. In addition, any equipment specifically identified by
the Oneida Gaming Commission as gaming equipment.

Real Estate is defined as the land and any permanent structures, like a home, or
improvements attached to the land, whether natural or man-made.

- {Commented [VF2]: Nation

- {Commented [VF3]: Nation

- { Commented [VF4]: Nation

- {Commented [VF5]: Nation

- {Commented [VF6]: Nation




3.0

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

68 of 90

Solid Waste means all collectable, discarded material that includes garbage
sludge and other discarded material including solid, liquid, and semisolid, or
contained gaseous material resulting from industrial, commercial, mining,
agricultural operations, or community activities.

Special Waste includes materials and items that can require special handling and
management, including, but not limited to, major appliances, tires, used oil, lead-
acid batteries, construction and demolition debris, ash residue, yard waste,
biological wastes, electronics, and mercury-containing devices and lamps. Special
Waste items shall not be mixed with Solid Waste for disposal.

Value as used herein means either the book value or market value, whichever is
greater.

Waste Property includes items which have no reasonable expectation of
usefulness, are broken beyond repair, or would reasonably be identified as trash.

WORK STANDARDS / PROCEDURES

3.1

32

Disposal of excess property.

3.1.1 All property being considered for disposal shall be assessed to
determine if it is excess property by the area responsible for it and the
method(s) of disposal shall be outlined in their standard operating

procedure(s).

3.1.2 If the excess property has potential usefulness, it should be advertised
to the Oneida Nation to allow for the continued use and waste
prevention.

3.13 If after a reasonable amount of time no one has claimed the property,
the owner shall consider offering it to the community or other agency
that may make use of the property.

3.14 Property that continues to remain unclaimed after a reasonable amount
of time should be disposed of-in-accordance-with-the Reeyeling-and-
Solid- Waste Law., Chapter 405,

3.1.5 Methods of disposal may include landfill, sale or auction, donation, or

other methods required by law or regulation.
Other waste of the Oneida Nation

3.2.1 Waste property and special waste shall be disposed of in accordance
with the Reeyelingand-Solid Waste Law, Chapter 405.



322

323

Special waste shall not be mixed with solid waste in accordance with
the Reeyeling-and-Solid Waste law, chapter 405.

Divisions, departments, and areas within the Oneida Nation that own
property such as weapons, chemicals, and other property that have a
reasonable potential to create a risk to the safety of the community,
also known as Special Waste, will develop standard operating
procedures for the safe disposal of these items.

3.2.3.1 Standard operating procedures for special waste must be
approved by the Nation’s Waste Management team.

3233232 The disposal of process for special waste shall be
determined prior to the purchase the property.

33 Gaming Equipment

3.3.1

332

All gaming equipment shall be disposed as set out in this section.

Gaming equipment shall be inventoried by the Department Director
and shall be listed in an orderly fashion identifying:

(a) Type of equipment

69 of 90

(b) Asset number - including both Fribal-Oneida Nation and __ -~ - commented [VF7]: Oncida Nation

manufacturer numbers as well as any other identification number
associated with the machine to aid in identification

(c) Value of equipment as listed in FribalNation asset listings

(d) Recommended disposition of equipment.

Provided that, during the disposal process, all gaming equipment shall
be stored in a secured area.

This list shall be forwarded to the Gaming General Manager, or
designated personnel, and to the Gaming Commission. Provided that,
no action to dispose of equipment may take place, excluding the
identification of an approved licensed manufacturer or distributor,
within ten days of notification being sent to the Gaming Commission.

laws, including the Oneida [FribalNation/State Compact, the __— { commented [VF8]: Nation

Comprehensive Gaming Ordinance, the Indian Gaming Regulatory
Act, or as otherwise specifically designated by the Gaming
Commission.



70 of 90

3.3.6 Upon disposal, notice of final disposal destination shall be forwarded
to the Gaming Commission.

3.4  Real Estate and Buildings
4.0 Asset Management

4.1 Notify the appropriate accounting personnel when a transfer has occurred, or
property has been disposed.

4.2 Remove all asset tags when disposing of property. Asset tags shall be removed or
destroyed on property disposed of through this policy. Prior to removal or
destruction, notice will be forwarded to the Accounting Property Management
Office with the following information:

4.2.1 Description of the asset
422 Asset tag number

423 Amount for which asset was disposed of. Provided that assets donated
shall be so noted.

5.0 REFERENCES

5.1
6.0 FORMS
7.0
8.0
9.0
10.0

11.0 FLOW CHART
12.0

13.0



1)
2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

Oneida Nation

Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee
PO Box 365 * Oneida, Wl 54155-0365
Oneida-nsn.gov

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

7/9/20258
): Ronda L. Skenandore

Request Date:

Contact Person(s

Dept:
Phone Number: (920) 606-1676 Email: Skenandoreronda@yahoo.com

Agenda Title: Child Custody, Placement, and Visitation Law Amendments

Detailed description of the item and the reason/justification it is being brought before the LOC:
see attached memo

List any supporting materials included and submitted with the Agenda Request Form

1) 3)
2) 4)

Please list any laws, policies or resolutions that might be affected:

Please list all other departments or person(s) you have brought your concern to:

Do you consider this request urgent? [ IYes [ INo

If yes, please indicate why:

I, the undersigned, have reviewed the attached materials, and understand that they are subject to action by
the Legislative Operating Committee.

Signature of Requester:

Please send this form and all supporting materials to:

LOC@oneidanation.org
or
Legislative Operating Committee (LOC)
P.O. Box 365
Oneida, WI 54155
Phone 920-869-4376

710f90

N\
S

ONEIDA

A good mind. A good heart. A strong fire.



72 of 90

RECEIVED

AUG 13 2025
Oneida Nation
Oneida Business Committee
Legislative Operating Committee
PO Box 365
Oneida WI., 54155

ONEIDA LAW OFFICE

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
July 9, 2025

Ronda L. Skenandore skenandoreronda@yahoo.com
2521 Fond Du Lac Road

Oshkosh WI., 54902

920-606-1676

Agenda Title: Request for Revision of 7 O.C. 705.14 Based on Oneida Family Court
Decision

I am writing to request a revision to Oneida Tribal Code 7 O.C. 705.14, pursuant to 1 O.C.
109.5-1, to include enforcement provisions for physical placement orders when a child’s
residence is moved within or outside the State of Wisconsin. This request is driven by a Oneida
Family Court decision highlighting the absence of enforcement mechanisms in 7 O.C. 705.14,
which has left parents unable to maintain court-ordered contact with their children. The revision
draws on models from other tribal laws and emphasizes protecting the privacy of all parties,
particularly the minor child, in accordance with Oneida Tribal Law, Wisconsin law, and federal

laws governing sensitive family matters.

Detailed Description of the Item and the Reason/Justification It Is Being Brought Before
the Legislative Operating Committee

The Oneida Family Court’s decision in a recent case serves as the primary justification for
revising 7 O.C. 705.14, which governs the procedure for moving a child’s residence but lacks

provisions to enforce physical placement orders after such a move. The court explicitly stated



73 of 90

that if a motion to enforce physical placement had been filed, it would have appointed a guardian
ad litem and held a contested hearing on custody and placement issues. However, because 7 O.C.
705.14 does not include enforcement mechanisms, parents face significant barriers in upholding

court-ordered contact with their child, resulting in prolonged separation.

The court recommended submitting a written request to the Legislative Reference Office to
revise 7 O.C. 705.14, as permitted under 1 O.C. 109.5-1, to address this gap. This suggestion
does not imply that case details should be disclosed publicly, as family court matters are highly
sensitive and protected to safeguard the privacy of all parties, especially children. Public
disclosure could violate tribal privacy policies under 1 O.C. 107, court orders, or federal laws
like the Indian Child Welfare Act (ICWA).

To inform the revision, other tribal nations, such as the Cherokee Nation and Ho-Chunk Nation,
offer models in their family codes, requiring court approval for relocation, notice to the
non-relocating parent, and sanctions (e.g., contempt, custody modification) for non-compliance.
These laws ensure the child’s best interests while maintaining confidentiality through sealed
records. Revising 7 O.C. 705.14 to include enforcement provisions, such as court motions,
mediation, or tribal law enforcement coordination, will align Oneida Tribal Law with the Family

Court’s intent, protect parental rights, and promote Tsi? Niyukwaliho TA (Our Ways).
List Any Supporting Materials Included

To protect the confidentiality of the family court case, as emphasized by the need to avoid public
disclosure under 1 O.C. 107, no specific court documents are attached, as such materials could
expose sensitive information through the Agenda Request Form process. The request is based on
the Oneida Family Court’s decision that 7 O.C. 705.14 lacks enforcement provisions, supported
by comparative family codes from the Cherokee Nation, Ho-Chunk Nation, and Navajo Nation.
If the Legislative Operating Committee requires documentation, I respectfully request guidance
on submitting redacted or sealed materials to comply with tribal and federal privacy standards,

including those under ICWA and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).



74 of 90

List Any Laws, Policies, or Resolutions That Might Be Affected

e Primary Law Affected:

e 7 O.C. 705.14: Governs child relocation but, as noted by the Oneida Family

Court, lacks enforcement provisions. The revision would add mechanisms (e.g.,

notice requirements, court sanctions, mediation) while ensuring privacy

protections, drawing on other tribal laws.

e Related Laws and Policies

e Oneida Tribal Law:

7 0.C. 705.10 (Custody) and 7 O.C. 705.13 (Placement): May require
review to ensure consistency with enforcement provisions, supporting the
Family Court’s goal of upholding placement orders.

7 0O.C. 704 (Child Support): Offers enforcement precedents (e.g.,
contempt, garnishment) adaptable to placement orders.

7 0O.C. 708 (Guardianship): Could support enforcement through
guardianship motions.

1 O.C. 107 (Open Meetings Law): Governs public access to LOC
submissions, necessitating anonymized filings to protect privacy.

1 O.C. 109 (Legislative Procedures Act): Authorizes revision requests to

the Legislative Reference Office, as recommended by the court.

e Wisconsin Law:

Wis. Stat. § 767.481: Requires notice and court approval for child
relocation, with enforcement by contempt or custody modification, serving
as a model for tribal enforcement.

Wis. Stat. § 767.41: Protects family court record confidentiality,

reinforcing the need for sealed records.

e Federal Law:

ICWA: Mandates confidentiality and tribal jurisdiction in Indian child

custody cases, guiding privacy and enforcement standards.



75 of 90

e FERPA: Protects educational records that may appear in custody cases,

emphasizing confidentiality.

List Departments or Person(s) You Have Brought Your Concern To

This concern has been raised with:

e Oneida Family Court: The court identified the enforcement gap in 7 O.C. 705.14 and
recommended submitting a revision request to the Legislative Reference Office,

prompting this proposal.

Emphasis on Privacy Protection

The Oneida Family Court’s decision underscores the sensitivity of family court cases involving
minors, which are protected under Oneida Tribal Law, Wisconsin law, and federal laws to
prevent harm to the child and respect all parties’ privacy. Other tribal nations, such as the
Cherokee and Navajo Nations, seal family court records and anonymize public filings to ensure
confidentiality. Public disclosure of case details could violate tribal privacy policies under 1 O.C.
107, court orders, or federal laws like ICWA and FERPA. Wisconsin’s Wis. Stat. § 767.41

similarly safeguards family court records to avoid stigmatization.

Given that Agenda Request Form submissions may be public, including specific case details
risks exposing sensitive information. This request avoids such disclosures, omitting identifiable
details and focusing on the Family Court’s call for legislative revision to ensure enforceable

court orders while protecting families.

Do you consider this request urgent?

Yes, the request to revise Oneida Tribal Code 7 O.C. 705.14 is urgent because the Oneida Family
Court’s decision highlights a critical gap in enforcement mechanisms, resulting in prolonged
parental separation and potential harm to the child’s best interests. This gap undermines

court-ordered placement rights, delays resolution of custody disputes, and risks further emotional



76 of 90

and cultural disconnection for Oneida families, necessitating immediate legislative action to

protect children and parents.

Conclusion

I respectfully request the Legislative Operating Committee to consider revising 7 O.C. 705.14 to
include enforcement provisions for physical placement orders, as prompted by the Oneida
Family Court’s decision, drawing on models from other tribal laws and ensuring privacy
protections in accordance with Oneida Tribal Law, Wisconsin’s Wis. Stat. § 767.481 and §
767.41, and federal laws like ICWA. This will strengthen the Oneida Nation’s legal framework,

honor the court’s intent, promote Tsi? Niyukwaliho T, and safeguard children and families.

Thank you for your attention. I am available to provide further information or assist with

redacted submissions if needed.

I, the undersigned, have reviewed the attached materials, and understand that they are subject to

action by the Legislative Operating Committee.

s / /
/() ; 7 (// f/ RPN E 7 ] R A ——
pdd Chawende.  J]G190ps
Ronda L. Skenandore Date



77 of 90

August 7, 2025 Legislative Operating Committee E-Poll
Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

E-POLL REQUEST: Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

Loc ®© | € Reply | € ReplyAll | = Forward | | K | | =+
To Jameson J. Wilson; © Jennifer A. Webster; © Jonas G. Hill; @ Kirby W. Metoxen; _ Marlon G. Skenandore Thu 8/7/2025 3:41 PM

Cc Fawn J. Billie; - Fawn L. Cottrell; @ Kristal E. Hill; @ Rhiannon R. Metoxen; © David P. Jordan; @ Clorissa N. Leeman
(@ Vote by licking Vote in the Respond group above.
This message was sent with High importance.

LOC FY25 Third Quarter Reportpdf _,
oF 384 KB

Good Afternoon Legislative Operating Committee,

This e-mail serves as the e-poll for the approval of the Fiscal Year 2025 Legislative Operating Committee
Third Quarter Report.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Legislative Operating Committee is now prepared to approve its Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report
so that it may be submitted to the Oneida Business Committee. This report details the accomplishments
of the Legislative Operating Committee from April 2025 through June 2025.

Attached to this e-mail is the Legislative Operating Committee Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report.

An e-poll is necessary to approve the Fiscal Year 2025 Legislative Operating Committee Third Quarter
Report because the next Legislative Operating Committee meeting is not until August 20, 2025, and the
quarterly reports were due to the Oneida Business Committee on August 5, 2025. This report was
erroneously left off the August 6, 2025, Legislative Operating Committee meeting agenda.

REQUESTED ACTION
= Approve the Fiscal Year 2025 Legislative Operating Committee Third Quarter Report and forward
to the Oneida Business Committee.

DEADLINE FOR RESPONSE
August 8, 2025 at 12:00 p.m.

All supporting documentation has been attached to this email for your convenience.

N
DO

ONEIDA

A good mind, A good heart. A strong fire,

E-POLL RESULTS:

This e-poll was approved by Jonas Hill, Kirby Metoxen, Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore, and
Jennifer Webster.

Page 1 of 2



78 of 90

Re: E-POLL REQUEST: Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

0 Jonas G. Hill [©|  Reply ’ % Reply Al ‘ = Forward ]

To ©LOC; © Jameson J. Wilson; © Jennifer A. Webster; @ Kirby W. Metoxen; > Marlon G. Skenandore Thu 8/7/2025 3:43 PM
Cc ©Fawn ). Billie; © Fawn L. Cottrell; @ Kristal E. Hill; © Rhiannon R. Metoxen; © David P. Jordan; @ Clorissa N. Leeman

(@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Nonderful Job! Approve

RE: E-POLL REQUEST: Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

«
‘ Kirby W. Metoxen [ € Reply | € Reply Al | —> Forward ] B
©

To LOC; © Jameson J. Wilson;  Jennifer A. Webster;  Jonas G. Hill; © Marlon G. Skenandore Thu 8/7/2025 3:44 PM
Cc  Fawn J. Billie; © Fawn L. Cottrell; @ Kristal E. Hill;  Rhiannon R. Metoxen; © David P. Jordan; @ Clorissa N. Leeman

Great Job LRO. Approve
Yaw"ko,
Kirby Metoxen

Councilman
Oneida Business Committee

Re: E-POLL REQUEST: Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

0 Jameson J. Wilson [@I € Reply ‘ 4 Reply Al ’ = Forward J B

To LOC; " Jennifer A. Webster; * Jonas G. Hill; @ Kirby W. Metoxen; * Marlon G. Skenandore Thu 8/7/2025 4:01 PM
Cc ) Fawn ). Billie;  Fawn L. Cottrell; @ Kristal E. Hill;  Rhiannon R. Metoxen; © David P. Jordan; @ Clorissa N. Leeman

(@) If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Approve

Re: E-POLL REQUEST: Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

Marlon G. Skenandore [ © ‘  Reply ‘ O Reply Al ’ =2 Eorvward ] E]
o To LOC; © Jameson J. Wilson;  Jennifer A. Webster;  Jonas G. Hill; @ Kirby W. Metoxen Thu 8/7/2025 4:31 PM
Cc @ Fawn J. Billie;  Fawn L. Cottrell; © Kristal E. Hill; > Rhiannon R. Metoxen; © David P. Jordan; © Clorissa N. Leeman

(@ If there are problems with how this message s displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Approve

RE: E-POLL REQUEST: Approval of the LOC Fiscal Year 2025 Third Quarter Report

JeRifaFA- WabstaF [ ® | € Reply ‘ %) Reply All ‘ —> Forward J EJ
To ©LOC; © Jameson J. Wilson; " Jonas G. Hill; @ Kirby W. Metoxen; @ Marlon G. Skenandore Thu 8/7/2025 5:04 PM
Cc ©Fawn J. Billie; © Fawn L. Cottrell; © Kristal E. Hill; © Rhiannon R. Metoxen; © David P. Jordan; © Clorissa N. Leeman

Approve.

Thanks,

Jenny

Page 2 of 2



79 of 90

Oneida Nation N
Oneida Business Committee m

Legislative Operating Committee

PO Box 365 = Oneida, Wl 54115-0365
Oneida-nsn.goy

Legislative Operating Committee
Fiscal Year 2025

Third Quarter Report
April 2025 — June 2025

Legislative Operating Committee Strategic Directions
The Legislative Operating Committee completed strategic planning and set forth the following
strategic directions to provide clarity and direction on the Legislative Operating Committee’s
legislative efforts during the 2023-2026 legislative term:

= Improving relationships through communication;

* Improving internal processes and strategy;

= Educating and engaging stakeholders, including youth; and

* [Implementing efficient use of technology.

Legislative Operating Committee Action on Legislative Requests

During the FY25 Third Quarter the Legislative Operating Committee added five (5) legislative
items to its Active Files List. The Legislative Operating Committee recognized two (2) additional
requests and accepted them as information as the laws were already on the Active Files List. The
Legislative Operating Committee denied zero (0) legislative item during the FY25 Third Quarter.

On April 2, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee accepted the request to add the General
Tribal Council Meeting Stipend Payment Policy amendments to its Active Files List as
information, since the GTC Government Participation GWE law is already on the Active Files List
to accomplish the same purpose.

On May 7, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee added the Oneida Worker’s Compensation
law amendments, the Petition: S. Benton — Personnel Policies and Procedures Amendments #2025-
01, the Petition: S. Benton — Trial Court Rules Amendments #2025-02, the Judiciary law
amendments, and the Data Sovereignty law to the Active Files List.

On May 21, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee approved the request to process
emergency amendments to the Election Law, noting Election Law Amendments are already on the
Active Files List.

FY25 Third Quarter Legislative Accomplishments
During the FY25 Third Quarter the Legislative Operating Committee brought forward the
following legislative items for amendment:

Page 1 of 11



80 of 90

Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance Amendments

On May 14, 2025, the Oneida Business Committee adopted amendments to the Oneida Nation
Law Enforcement Ordinance through the adoption of resolution BC-05-14-25-B. The purpose of
the Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance is to regulate the conduct of the Nation’s law
enforcement personnel according to the highest professional standards. /3 O.C. 301.1-1].
Amendments to the Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance were sought to:

Revise the title of the law from “Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance” to “Law
Enforcement law;”

Include a new provision providing the policy of the Nation in regard to this law. /3 O.C.
301.1-2];

Provide that law enforcement operations can take place outside the Reservation when the
operations occur pursuant to any other jurisdictional exception that may exist for law
enforcement officers. /3 O.C. 301.4-2(c)];

Remove the Police Sergeant position from the positions in the Oneida Police Department
that are required to be held by enrolled members of the Nation. /3 O.C. 301.5-1(a)];
Require that upon the removal of a Police Chief, in addition to the retirement or resignation,
the Oneida Public Safety and Security Commission shall appoint an interim Police Chief.
[3 O.C. 301.5-2(b)(4)],

Clarify that to the extent that Federal Tort Claims Act coverage does not apply, the Nation
shall provide professional liability insurance for all law enforcement officers. /3 O.C.
301.5-4],

Allow for the sworn oath of a law enforcement officer to take place at a special Oneida
Business Committee meeting, or at an alternative time and location as determined by the
Oneida Business Committee Secretary, in addition to at a regular Oneida Business
Committee meeting. /3 O.C. 301.5-6];

Expand the Oneida Police Commission into the Oneida Public Safety and Security
Commission, which will oversee the Internal Security Department and any other public
safety operation department of the Nation, in addition to the Oneida Police Department. /3
0.C. 301.6],

Revise the eligibility qualifications for Oneida Public Safety and Security Commission
members. /3 O.C. 301.6-3];

Revise the responsibilities of the Oneida Public Safety and Security Commission in regard
to the Oneida Police Department. /3 O.C. 301.6-4],;

Provide that the responsibilities of the Oneida Public Safety and Security Commission in
regard to the Internal Security Department or any other safety operation department of the
Nation shall be provided for in the Oneida Public Safety and Security Commission bylaws.
[3 O.C. 301.6-5)];

Revise the disciplinary proceedings for law enforcement officers. /3 O.C. 301.9];

Move all provisions regarding the use of firearms to section 301.11 of the Law, and provide
that the Oneida Police Department may allow law enforcement use of service firearms in
order to protect life, liberty, property, land, and premises, according to the usual and current
accepted law enforcement standards. /3 O.C. 301.11-1]; and

Make other minor drafting changes throughout the Law.

The amendments to the Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance will go into effect on August
20, 2025.

Page 2 of 11



81 0f 90

Election Law Emergency Amendments

On June 25, 2025, the Oneida Business Committee adopted emergency amendments to the
Election law through the adoption of resolution BC-06-25-25-B. The Election law governs the
procedures for the conduct of orderly elections of the Nation, including pre-election activities such
as caucuses and nominations. // O.C. 102.1-1]. The emergency amendments to the Election law

reduced the number of Election Board members required to sign the election totals from six (6) to
three (3). /1 O.C. 102.10-2].

The Oneida Business Committee can temporarily enact legislation when legislation is necessary
for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare of the Reservation
population, and the amendment of the legislation is required sooner than would be possible under
the Legislative Procedures Act. /1 O.C. 109.9-5]. A fiscal impact statement and public meeting
are not required for emergency legislation. /1 O.C. 109.9-5(a)].

The emergency amendments to the Election law were necessary for the preservation of the general
welfare of the Reservation population to ensure that the 2025 Special Election could occur in an
efficient and lawful manner. The 2025 Special Election was scheduled for July 12, 2025. The
number of Election Board members required to sign the election totals was reduced from six (6)
to three (3) due to the Election Board’s concern that there would not be enough Election Board
members to meet the original requirement for six (6) members. The Election Board provided that
they have not been able to secure an adequate number of alternate positions for the 2025 Special
Election.

Additionally, observance of the requirements under the Legislative Procedures Act for the
adoption of the amendments to the Election law were contrary to public interest and the process
and requirements of the Legislative Procedures Act could not be completed in time to allow the
proposed emergency amendments to be adopted and implemented prior to the July 12, 2025
Special Election.

The adoption of the emergency amendments to the Election law took effect immediately upon
adoption by the Oneida Business Committee. The emergency amendments to the Election law will
remain effective for six (6) months. The Legislative Procedures Act provides the possibility to
extend the emergency amendment for an additional six (6) months, or until the emergency
amendment expires or is permanently adopted. /1 O.C. 109.9-5(b)].

Landlord Tenant Law Amendments

On June 25, 2025, the Oneida Business Committee adopted amendments to the Landlord Tenant
law through the adoption of resolution BC-06-25-25-C. The purpose of the Landlord Tenant Law
is to provide mechanisms for protecting the rights of the landlords and tenants on all land owned
by the Nation or members of the Nation within the Reservation boundaries. /6 O.C. 611.1-1].
Amendments to the Landlord Tenant Law were sought to:

= Expand the scope of the law to include all land owned by the Nation or members of the
Nation within the Reservation boundaries instead of only to the Nation’s rental programs.
[60.C.611.1-1].

Page 3 of 11



82 of 90

Expand the Nation’s policy of providing a fair process to landlords and tenants of the
Nation’s rental programs to include all residents of the Nation. /6 O.C. 611.1-2].
Expand the definition of landlord to include any person or entity within the Nation’s
jurisdiction, instead of limiting it to the Nation acting in its capacity as the landlord. /6
0.C. 611.3-1(b)].
Redefine “rule” to grant rulemaking authority solely to the Comprehensive Housing
Division instead of jointly to the Land Commission and the Comprehensive Housing
Division. /6 O.C. 611.3-1(g)]. The Land Commission’s rulemaking authorities are
eliminated as follows:

e Naming programs and providing specific requirements and regulations that apply

to said programs. /6 O.C. 611.10-1]

e Disposition of personal property on Tribal land. /6 O.C. 611.5-2(c)].

e How and when rent shall be decreased due to untenability. /6 O.C. 611.5-3(c)(2)].

e Governing the selection of applicants for the issuance of rental agreements.

[current 6 O.C. 611.4-3].

Remove rulemaking authority over applicant selection for the issuance of rental agreements
from both the Land Commission and the Comprehensive Housing Division. current 6 O.C.
611.4-3].
Organize the law to flow from general to specific in accordance with the Legislative
Procedures Act. /1 O.C. 109.11-1(d)]. The Rental Program section is limited to rental
programs managed by the Comprehensive Housing Division, these programs now occupy
a subset of landlord tenant relationships under the proposed amendments expanded scope
of landlord tenant relationships. /6 O.C. 611.1-1]. Therefore, the Rental Program section
is moved from the beginning of the law to the end. [current 6 O.C. 611.4]. [proposed 6
0.C. 611.10].
Clarify that rental agreements shall state that nothing in the agreement may be considered
a waiver of the Nation’s sovereign immunity when the Nation is acting in its capacity as a
landlord. /6 O.C. 611.4-2(a)(5)].
Clarify that all landlords or their staff must keep a written log of the date and the work time
expended storing and/or removing personal property and/or removing debris left at the
property after the expiration of the timeframe provided in the order to vacate. /6 O.C.
611.5-2(b)].
Remove language applying any section of this law to leases. /6 O.C. 611.5-3].
Clarify that a landlord may bring an action for eviction when it is authorized by the Eviction
and Termination law based on contacts with an entity for law enforcement services, health
services, or safety services. [6 O.C. 611.4-(b)(1)(C)].
Provide that when the Nation is the landlord, and a property has become untenable due to
damage by fire, water or other casualty, or because of any condition hazardous to health,
or if there is a substantial violation of 611.5-3(a) materially affecting the health and safety
of the tenant, alternative housing shall be provided if it is reasonably available. /6 O.C.
611.5-3(c)(4)].
Expand protections provided to a child of a tenant to a child of the household when the
landlord is presented with documentation of any of the following:

¢ An injunction order under Wis. Stat. 813.122 protecting a child from a co-tenant;

Page 4 of 11



83 of 90

e An injunction order or criminal complaint filed under Wis. Stat. 813.125(4)
protecting a child from a co-tenant, based on the co-tenant’s engaging in an act that
would constitute sexual assault under Wis. Stat. 940.225, 948.02 and 948.025;
¢ A criminal complaint filed under Wis. Stat. 940.32 alleging the co-tenant stalked the
child. /6 O.C. 611.6-1(b), (c), (e), and (f)].
= Make other minor drafting changes throughout the Law.

The amendments to the Landlord Tenant law went into effect immediately upon adoption.

FY25 Third Quarter Administrative Accomplishments
During the FY25 Third Quarter the Legislative Operating Committee brought forward the
following administrative accomplishments:

Petition S. Benton - Personnel Policies and Procedures Amendments #2025-01

The Legislative Reference Office provided a statement of effect for the Petition S. Benton -
Personnel Policies and Procedures Amendments #2025-01 to the Oneida Business Committee on
June 25, 2025.

Petition S. Benton - Trial Court Rules Amendments #2025-02
The Legislative Reference Office provided a statement of effect for the Petition S. Benton - Trial
Court Rules Amendments #2025-02to the Oneida Business Committee on June 25, 2025.

FY25 Third Quarter Community Outreach Efforts

Focusing on its efforts to enhance community involvement through outreach and communication,
during the FY25 Third Quarter the Legislative Operating Committee held two (2) community
outreach events.

On April 2, 2025, from 12:00 p.m. through 1:30 p.m. the Legislative Operating Committee held a
community work session on the Sanctions and Penalties law in the Norbert Hill Center’s Business
Committee Conference Room as well as on Microsoft Teams. The purpose of this community
work session was to read through the Sanctions and Penalties law line-by-line and collect
comments, questions, or suggestions for how to potentially amend the language included in the
law.

On June 18, 2025, from 5:30 p.m. through 7:30 p.m. the Legislative Operating Committee held a
community meeting in the Norbert Hill Center’s cafeteria. Topics discussed during the community
meeting included a discussion of the development of the following legislation for the Nation: Ten
Day Notice Policy Amendments; Election Law Amendments; and the Renewable Energy law. The
purpose of this community meeting was to provide an opportunity for open discussion in which
people could share comments, questions, or suggestions on potential issues that should be
addressed regarding the topics discussed.

The Legislative Operating Committee intends to hold community outreach events on a quarterly
basis and encourages everyone to attend and participate in future community outreach events.

Page 5 of 11



84 of 90

FY25 Third Quarter Legislative Highlights
The Legislative Operating Committee would like to highlight its work on the following legislative
items during the FY25 Third Quarter:

Boards, Committees, and Commissions Law Amendments
This item is sponsored by Kirby Metoxen. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1) work
meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Code of Ethics Amendments
This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held four (4)
work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Contflict of Interest Law Amendments
This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held two (2) work
meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter

Elder Protection Law

This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster and Marlon Skenandore. The Legislative Operating
Committee held four (4) work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative
matter.

Election Law Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held two (2) work
meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On May 1, 2025, the
Legislative Operating Committee conducted an e-poll entitled, Approval of the Sanctions and
Penalties Law Public Meeting Packet and Summer LOC Community Meeting Notice. The
requested action of this e-poll was to approve the public meeting packet for the Sanctions and
Penalties law and forward the Sanctions and Penalties law to a public meeting to be held on June
13, 2025; and approve the Summer LOC Community Meeting Notice and schedule a community
meeting to be held on June 4, 2025. This e-poll was approved by Jennifer Webster, Marlon
Skenandore, Jonas Hill, and Kirby Metoxen. On May 7, 2025, the Legislative Operating
Committee entered into the record the results of the May 1, 2025, e-poll entitled, Approval of the
Sanctions and Penalties Law Public Meeting Packet and Summer LOC Community Meeting
Notice. On June 18, 2025, the Election Law Amendments were a topic of discussion included on
the Legislative Operating Committee’s Summer community meeting. On June 25, 2025,
emergency amendments to the Election law were adopted by the Oneida Business Committee
through the adoption of resolution BC-06-25-25-B.

Furlough Law Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1)
work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Page 6 of 11



85 of 90

Higher Education Scholarship Law
This item is sponsored by Jameson Wilson. The Legislative Operating Committee held two (2)
work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping Law Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held two (2) work
meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On May 7, 2025, the
Legislative Operating Committee approved the draft of proposed amendments to the Hunting,
Fishing, and Trapping law and directed that a legislative analysis be completed. On May 21, 2025,
the Legislative Operating Committee approved the updated draft and legislative analysis. On June
18, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee approved the public meeting packet for the
proposed amendments to the Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping law and scheduled a public meeting
to be held on July 30, 2025. That same day the Legislative Operating Committee conducted an e-
poll entitled, Rescheduled Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping Law Public Meeting. The requested
action of the e-poll was to approve the updated public meeting packet for the proposed
amendments to the Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping law and reschedule the public meeting to be
held on August 15, 2025. This e-poll was unanimously approved.

Independent Contractor Policy Amendments
This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held two (2) work
meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Indian Preference in Contracting Law Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill and Marlon Skenandore. The Legislative Operating
Committee held one (1) work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative
matter.

Landlord Tenant Law Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1) work
meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On May 7, 2025, the
Legislative Operating Committee accepted the public comments and the public comment review
memorandum and deferred this item to a work meeting for further consideration. The Legislative
Operating Committee reviewed and considered the public comments that same day. On May 21,
2025, the Legislative Operating Committee approved the updated public comment review
memorandum, draft, and legislative analysis for the proposed amendments to the Landlord Tenant
law. The Legislative Operating Committee also approved the fiscal impact statement request
memorandum and forwarded the materials to the Finance Department directing that a fiscal impact
statement be prepared and submitted to the LOC by June 6, 2025. Finance provided the Legislative
Operating Committee with the fiscal impact statement on June 2, 2025. On June 18, 2025, the
Legislative Operating Committee approved the adoption packet for the proposed amendments to
the Landlord Tenant Law and forwarded this item to the Oneida Business Committee for
consideration, with noted change to the resolution. On June 25, 2025, the Oneida Business
Committee adopted amendments to the Landlord Tenant law through the adoption of resolution
BC-06-25-25-C.

Page 7 of 11



86 of 90

Law Enforcement Ordinance Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1) work
meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On April 2, 2025, the
Legislative Operating Committee accepted the public comments and the public comment review
memorandum and deferred this item to a work meeting for further consideration. The Legislative
Operating Committee reviewed and considered those comments that same day. On April 16, 2025,
the Legislative Operating Committee accepted the updated public comment review memorandum,
draft, and legislative analysis. The Legislative Operating Committee also approved the fiscal
impact statement request memorandum and forwarded the request to the Finance Department
directing that a fiscal impact statement be prepared and submitted to the LOC by April 30, 2025.
Finance provided the Legislative Operating Committee with the fiscal impact statement on April
30, 2025. On May 7, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee approved the adoption packet for
the Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance Amendments and forwarded this item to the
Oneida Business Committee for consideration. On May 14, 2025, the Oneida Business Committee
adopted amendments to the Oneida Nation Law Enforcement Ordinance through the adoption of
resolution BC-05-14-25-B.

Oneida Personnel Policies and Procedures Amendments

This item is sponsored by all members of the Legislative Operating Committee. The Legislative
Operating Committee held one (1) work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this
legislative matter.

Probate Law

This item is sponsored by Kirby Metoxen, Jameson Wilson, Marlon Skenandore. The Legislative
Operating Committee held five (5) work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this
legislative matter.

Public Use of Tribal Land Law Amendments
This item is sponsored by Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee held two (2) work
meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Real Property Law Amendments
This item is sponsored by Jameson Wilson. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1)
work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Recycling and Solid Waste Disposal Law Amendments
This item is sponsored by Kirby Metoxen and Jonas Hill. The Legislative Operating Committee
held one (1) work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Renewable Energy Law

This item is sponsored by Jameson Wilson. The Legislative Operating Committee held three (3)
work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On June 18, 2025,
the Renewable Energy law was a topic of discussion included on the Legislative Operating
Committee’s Summer community meeting.

Page 8 of 11



87 of 90

Sanctions and Penalties Law

This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1)
work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On April 2, 2025,
the Legislative Operating Committee held a community work session in which the Sanctions and
Penalties law was a topic of discussion. On May 1, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee
conducted an e-poll entitled, Approval of the Sanctions and Penalties Law Public Meeting Packet
and Summer LOC Community Meeting Notice. The requested action of this e-poll was to approve
the public meeting packet for the Sanctions and Penalties law and forward the Sanctions and
Penalties law to a public meeting to be held on June 13, 2025; and approve the Summer LOC
Community Meeting Notice and schedule a community meeting to be held on June 4, 2025. This
e-poll was approved by Jennifer Webster, Marlon Skenandore, Jonas Hill, and Kirby Metoxen. On
May 7, 2025, the Legislative Operating Committee entered into the record the results of the May
1, 2025, e-poll entitled, Approval of the Sanctions and Penalties Law Public Meeting Packet and
Summer LOC Community Meeting Notice. On June 13, 2025, the Legisslative Operating
Committee held a public meeting regarding the Sanctions and Penalties law. No individuals
provided oral comments during the public meeting. The public comment period was then held
open until June 20, 2025. Zero (0) individuals provided written comments during the public
comment period.

Ten Day Notice Policy Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held three (3)
work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On May 1, 2025,
the Legislative Operating Committee conducted an e-poll entitled, Approval of the Sanctions and
Penalties Law Public Meeting Packet and Summer LOC Community Meeting Notice. The
requested action of this e-poll was to approve the public meeting packet for the Sanctions and
Penalties law and forward the Sanctions and Penalties law to a public meeting to be held on June
13, 2025; and approve the Summer LOC Community Meeting Notice and schedule a community
meeting to be held on June 4, 2025. This e-poll was approved by Jennifer Webster, Marlon
Skenandore, Jonas Hill, and Kirby Metoxen. On May 7, 2025, the Legislative Operating
Committee entered into the record the results of the May 1, 2025, e-poll entitled, Approval of the
Sanctions and Penalties Law Public Meeting Packet and Summer LOC Community Meeting
Notice. On June 18, 2025, the Ten Day Notice Policy Amendments were a topic of discussion
included on the Legislative Operating Committee’s Summer community meeting.

Tribal Sovereignty in Data Research Law
This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held four (4)
work meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Two Spirit Inclusion Law
This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1)
work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Uniform Commercial Code

This item is sponsored by Jameson Wilson. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1)
work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter.

Page 9 of 11



88 of 90

Workplace Violence Law Amendments

This item is sponsored by Jennifer Webster. The Legislative Operating Committee held one (1)
work meeting during the FY25 Third Quarter regarding this legislative matter. On May 7, 2025,
the Legislative Operating Committee approved the draft of proposed amendments to the
Workplace Violence Law and directed that a legislative analysis be completed. On May 21, 2025,
the Legislative Operating Committee accepted the updated draft and legislative analysis and
deferred this matter to a work meeting to address the potential conflict before a public meeting is
held.

FY25 Third Quarter Legislative Operating Committee Meetings

All Legislative Operating Committee meetings are open to the public and held on the first and First
Wednesday of each month, at 9:00 a.m. in the Norbert Hill Center’s Business Committee
Conference Room and on Microsoft Teams.

The Legislative Operating Committee held the following meetings during the FY25 Third Quarter:
= April 2, 2025 — Regular meeting;
=  April 16, 2025 — Regular meeting;
= May 7, 2025 — Regular meeting;
= May 21, 2025 — Regular meeting; and
= June 18, 2025 — Regular meeting.

The June 4, 2025, Legislative Operating Committee meeting was canceled.

In addition to attending the Legislative Operating Committee meetings in person, individuals
provided the opportunity to attend the Legislative Operating Committee meeting through
Microsoft Teams. Anyone who would like to access the Legislative Operating Committee meeting
through Microsoft Teams can provide their name, phone number or e-mail address to
LOC@oneidanation.org by the close of business the day before a meeting of the Legislative
Operating Committee to receive the link to the Microsoft Teams meeting.

For those who may be unable to attend the Legislative Operating Committee meeting either in
person or on Microsoft Teams, an audio recording of the Legislative Operating Committee meeting
is made available on the Nation’s website after the meeting concludes.

Goals for FY25 Fourth Quarter
During the FY25 Fourth Quarter the Legislative Operating Committee will focus its legislative
efforts on the following matters:

* Hold an additional LOC community meeting and community work session.

= Adoption of the Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping Law Amendments.

* Hold a public meeting for the Workplace Violence Law Amendments.

= Approve the adoption packet for the Sanctions and Penalties law.

Page 10 of 11



89 of 90

Legislative Reference Office

The Legislative Reference Office’s mission is to provide support for the Legislative Operating
Committee in developing clear and consistent legislation that reflects the Nation’s values, builds
upon the Nation’s strong foundation, and reaffirms our inherent sovereignty.

In addition to the assisting the Legislative Operating Committee with the development of
legislation, the Legislative Reference Office also:
= Drafts statements of effect for Oneida Business Committee and General Tribal Council
resolutions;
= Drafts statements of effect for General Tribal Council resolutions petitions;
= Drafts and provides other assistance to various department and entities of the Nation with
administrative rulemaking;
= Manages all other administrative duties and recordkeeping for the Legislative Operating
Committee.

During the FY25 Third Quarter the Legislative Reference Office was staffed by the following
individuals:
= Clorissa N. Leeman, Senior Legislative Staff Attorney.
= Contact: cleeman@oneidanation.org
= Carolyn Salutz, Legislative Staff Attorney.
= Contact: csalutz@oneidanation.org
= QGrace Elliott, Legislative Staff Attorney.
= Contact: gelliott@oneidanation.org

Legislative Operating Committee Contact Information

Feel free to contact the LOC at LOC(@oneidanation.org with any questions or comments, or
individual LOC members at the following:

= Jameson Wilson, LOC Chairman = Jonas Hill, LOC Member
jwilson@oneidanation.org jhill1 @oneidanation.org

» Kirby Metoxen, LOC Vice-Chairman * Marlon Skenandore, LOC Member
kmetox@oneidanation.org mskenan 1 @oneidanation.org

= Jennifer Webster, LOC Member
jwebstel @oneidanation.org

The Legislative Operating Committee
from left to right: Kirby Metoxen,
Jameson Wilson, Jennifer Webster,

Marlon Skenandore, Jonas Hill.

Page 11 of 11



90 of 90

August 2025

August 2025
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

September 2025
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

12 12 3 456
34567829 7 8 910111213
10 1112 13 14 15 16 14 1516 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30
31
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
Jul 28 29 30 31 Aug 1
10:00am Research Review
Law (Microsoft Teams
Meeting) - Grace L.
Elliott
4 5 6 7 8
10:00am Furlough + 8:30am LOC Prep Meeting
Layoff work meeting (Microsoft Teams
(Microsoft Teams Meeting;
Meeting) - Carolyn A. 9:00am Legislative
Salutz Operating Committee
Meeting (Microsoft
1:30pm Canceled: LOC
Work Session
11 12 13 14 15
10:00am Public Use of 12:00pm LOC @ Oneida 10:00am Higher
Tribal Land Law Farmers Market Education Law Read
Amendments Work (Oneida Farmers Through (Microsoft
Meeting (Microsoft Market) - Clorissa N. 12:15pm PUBLIC
Teams Meeting) - Leeman MEETING: Hunting,
Clorissa N. Leeman Fishing, and Trapping
1:15pm Eviction and
Termination Law
18 19 20 21 22
8:30am Budget and 10:00am Vendor 8:30am LOC Prep Meeting 3:30pm Real Property Law 1:30pm Renewable
Finances Law Work Licensing - work (Microsoft Teams Amendments Energy Law Work

Meeting (Microsoft
Teams Meeting) -
Clorissa N. Leeman

meeting with LOC
(Microsoft Teams

Meeting) - Carolyn A.

Salutz

Meeting;
9:00am Legislative
Operating Committee
Meeting (Microsoft
1:30pm LOC Work
Session (Microsoft

(Microsoft Teams
Meeting) - Grace L.
Elliott

Meeting (Microsoft
Teams Meeting) -
Clorissa N. Leeman

25

9:00am Law/Legislative
Update Meeting
(Microsoft Teams
Meeting) - Clorissa N.

11:00am Data Sovereignty

Law Work Meeting
(Microsoft Teams
Meeting) - Clorissa N.

26

27

28

12:00pm LOC @ Oneida
Farmers Market
(Oneida Farmers
Market) - Clorissa N.
Leeman

29

LOC

8/15/2025 3:51 PM



	I. Agenda
	II. August 6, 2025 LOC Meeting Minutes
	III.1 Independent Contractors Law Amendments CS
	III.1.1 Draft (Redline)
	III.1.2 Draft (Clean)
	III.1.3 Legislative Analysis 

	III.2 Workplace Violence Law Amendments CS
	III.2.1 Draft (Redline)
	III.2.2 Draft (Clean)
	III.2.3 Legislative Analysis 

	III.3 Public Use of Tribal Land Law Amendments CS
	III.3.1 Draft (Redline to Current)
	III.3.2 Draft (Clean)

	IV.1.1 Disposition of Excess Tribal Property Policy Repeal or  Amendmnents ARF
	IV.1.2 DPW Memo
	IV.1.3 Emails RE Property Disposition
	IV.1.4 Property Disposition SOP Draft

	IV.2.1 Child Custody, Placement, and Visitation Law Amendments ARF
	IV.2.2 Memo

	VI.1.1 E-Poll Results Approval of the LOC FY25 Third Quarter Report
	VI.1.2 E-Poll Backup LOC FY25 Third Quarter Report

	X. Calendar



